
 

March 5, 2013 Milpitas City Council Agenda Page 1 
 

 

MILPITAS CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  

TUESDAY, MARCH 5, 2013 
 

455  EAST CALAVERAS BLVD ,  MILPITAS ,  CA 

6:00  P .M .  (CLOSED SESSION)  ●  7:00  P .M .  (PUBLIC BUSINESS )  

 
 

SUMMARY OF CONTENTS 

 

 I. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL by the Mayor (6:00 p.m.) 
 

II. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Pursuant to California Government Code §54956.9(b), (c)  
City of Milpitas as Plaintiff or Defendant 

 

2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS - COLLECTIVE BARGAINING 
 Pursuant to California Government Code §54957.6, City Negotiator:  Tom Williams  

Employee Groups:  Milpitas Employees Association (MEA), Milpitas Police Officers Association 
(MPOA), and International Association of Fire Fighters (IAFF) 

 Under Negotiation: Wages, Hours, Benefits, and Working Conditions 
 

 III. CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENTS:  Report on action taken in Closed Session, if required pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54957.1, including the vote or abstention of each member present 

 
 IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   (7:00 p.m.) 
 
 V. INVOCATION   (Councilmember Gomez) 
 
 VI. APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES  –  February 19, 2013 
 

 VII. SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS – COUNCIL CALENDAR  -  March 2013 
 
 VIII. PRESENTATION  to City of Milpitas by County’s Menthol & Flavored Tobacco Prevention Project 

 

 IX. PUBLIC FORUM 
 

Members of the audience are invited to address the Council on any subject not on tonight’s agenda.  Speakers must 
come to the podium, state their name and city of residence for the Clerk's record, and limit their remarks to three 
minutes.  As an unagendized item, no response is required from City staff or the Council and no action can be taken; 
however, the Council may instruct the City Manager to agendize the item for a future meeting. 

 

 X. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 XI. ANNOUNCEMENT OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 
 XII. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

 XIII. CONSENT CALENDAR (Items with asterisks*) 
 

Consent calendar items are considered to be routine and will be considered for adoption by one motion.  There will 
be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the City Council, member of the audience, or staff 
requests the Council to remove an item from or be added to the consent calendar.  Any person desiring to speak on 
any item on the consent calendar should ask to have that item removed from the consent calendar.  If removed, this 
item will be discussed in the order in which it appears on the agenda. 

 

 



 

March 5, 2013 Milpitas City Council Agenda Page 2 
 

 

 XIV. PUBLIC HEARING 

 

 1. Hold a Public Hearing to Consider Request to Fly Flags in Honor of Black History Month 

(Staff Contacts:  Michael Ogaz, 408-586-3041 and Mary Lavelle, 408-586-3001) 
 

 XV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

* 2. Receive the February 2013 Odor Control Report (Staff Contact:  Kathleen Phalen, 

408-586-3345) 
 

 XVI. REPORTS OF MAYOR AND COMMISSION 

 

 3. Consider Proposed Resolution Regarding Visits from the Socialist Republic of Vietnam 

(Contact:  Mayor Esteves, 408-586-3029) 

 

 4. Consider the Criteria for Establishing a Donation and Fee Waiver Policy (Staff Contacts: 

Tom Williams, 408-586-3051 and Emma Karlen, 408-586-3145) 

 

 5. Consider Mayor’s Recommendations for Councilmember Appointments to Three Outside 

Government Entities (Contact: Mayor Esteves, 408-586-3029) 

 

* 6. Consider Mayor’s Recommendation for One Appointment to the Community Advisory 

Commission (Contact:  Mayor Esteves, 408-586-3029) 
 

Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Commission: 
 

* 7. Approve and Authorize Amendment to the Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Commission By-

Laws to Reflect Change to the Meeting Dates (Staff Contact:  Cindy Hom, 408-586-3284) 
 
 XVII. NEW BUSINESS 

 

* 8. Accept the 2013 Citizen Options for Public Safety (COPS) Grant (Staff Contact:  Charlotte 

Pang, 408-586-2432) 
 

 XVIII. ORDINANCE 

 

 9. Consider Introduction of Proposed Ordinance No. 284 Requiring Council Disclosure of 

Developer Contributions (Staff Contact:  Michael Ogaz, 408-586-3040) 

 

 XIX. RESOLUTION 

 

* 10. Adopt a Resolution Approving Amendment No. 1 to the Water Supply Agreement with the 

City and County of San Francisco (Staff Contact: Kathleen Phalen, 408-586-3345) 
 

 XX. CONTRACTS 

 

* 11. Authorize the Chief of Police to Execute the Service Agreement with the County of Santa 

Clara Public Health Department for the 2013 San Jose Bike Party Grant Program (Staff 

Contact: Henry Kwong, 586-2419) 
 

* 12. Authorize the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with DR Horton for Fee Credit 

Reimbursement for Public Facilities and Improvements within the Transit Area Specific 

Plan (Staff Contacts: Steve McHarris, 408-586-3273 and Felix Reliford, 408-586-3071) 
 

 XXI. ADJOURNMENT 



 

March 5, 2013 Milpitas City Council Agenda Page 3 
 

 
 

 
 
 

NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, MARCH 19, 2013 AT 7:00 P.M. 
 
 

 
 
 

 

KNOW YOUR RIGHTS UNDER THE OPEN GOVERNMENT ORDINANCE 
 

Government’s duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public.   
Commissions, boards, and other agencies of the City exist to conduct the people’s business.  This ordinance assures 

that deliberations are conducted before the people and the City operations are open to the people’s review. 
For more information on your rights under the Open Government Ordinance or to report a violation, 
contact the City Attorney’s office at Milpitas City Hall, 455 E. Calaveras Blvd., Milpitas, CA  95035 

e-mail:  mogaz@ci.milpitas.ca.gov / Fax:  408-586-3056 / Phone:  408-586-3040 
 

The Open Government Ordinance is codified in the Milpitas Municipal Code as Title I Chapter 310 and is 

available online at the City’s website www.ci.milpitas.ca.gov by selecting the Milpitas Municipal Code link. 
 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the City Council after initial distribution of the  
agenda packet are available for public inspection at the City Clerk’s office at Milpitas City Hall, 3rd floor  

455 E. Calaveras Blvd., Milpitas and on the City website. 
 

All City Council agendas and related materials can be viewed online here:  
www.ci.milpitas.ca.gov/government/council/agenda_minutes.asp (select meeting date) 

 

APPLY  TO  BECOME A CITY COMMISSIONER!  
Current vacancies exist on the:  

 

Arts Commission (alternate member) 

Public Art Committee (Alliance for the Arts member) 

Economic Development Commission (alternate members) 

Library Advisory Commission (alternate member) 
 

Commission application forms are available online at www.ci.milpitas.ca.gov or at Milpitas City Hall. 
Contact the City Clerk’s office (408-586-3003) for more information. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

If you need assistance, per the Americans with Disabilities Act, for any City of Milpitas public meeting, call the City 

Clerk at (408) 586-3001 or send an e-mail to mlavelle@ci.milpitas.ca.gov prior to the meeting.  You may request a 

larger font agenda or arrange for mobility assistance.  For hearing assistance, headsets are available in the 

Council Chambers for all meetings. 



 

March 5, 2013 Milpitas City Council Agenda Page 4 
 

AGENDA REPORTS 

 

 XIV. PUBLIC HEARING 

 

 1. Hold a Public Hearing to Consider Request to Fly Flags in Honor of Black History Month 

(Staff Contacts:  Michael Ogaz, 408-586-3041 and Mary Lavelle, 408-586-3001) 
 
Background:  On February 19, the City Clerk received an application from Ms. Demetress 
Morris on behalf of Flamekeepers organization to fly flags at Milpitas City Hall, to recognize and 
celebrate Black History Month which occurs for the month of February each year.  The City 
Council established procedures for approving flag flying ceremonies at Higuera Adobe Park in 
Milpitas, and under specific conditions, flying the flags of another country at Milpitas City Hall. 
 
A public hearing is required before the City Council in order to consider approval of the current 
application. 
 

Fiscal Impact:  None.  
 

Attachments:  
1. Copy of Flag Ceremony Request Form 
2. Milpitas Municipal Code Title 1 Chapter 600 “Display of Flags” 
 

Recommendations:   
1. Hold public hearing to receive any comments, and then move to close the hearing.   
2. Move to approve request to fly flag of South Africa at Milpitas City Hall Lobby, as 

requested by Demetress Morris and Flamekeepers.  
 
 XV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

* 2. Receive the February 2013 Odor Control Report (Staff Contact:  Kathleen Phalen, 

408-586-3345) 
 
Background:  From January 22 through February 18, 2013, the Bay Area Air Quality 
Management District (BAAQMD) received twenty odor complaints originating in Milpitas.  Ten 
complaints identified a garbage-related odor, eight identified a sewage-related odor and two did 
not identify an odor source.  As of the last Council update, the City’s odor reporting website has 
received twenty-nine reported complaints.  
 
Fiscal Impact:  None. 
 
Recommendation:  Receive the February 2013 odor report. 
 

 XVI. REPORTS OF MAYOR AND COMMISSION  

 

 3. Consider Proposed Resolution Regarding Visits from the Socialist Republic of Vietnam 

(Contact:  Mayor Esteves, 408-586-3029) 
 

Background:  The non-profit Vietnamese American Community of Northern California has 
contacted Mayor Esteves seeking Council approval of a resolution regarding unexpected visits 
from delegations from communist Vietnam.  Citing examples of where visits from such 
delegations have in the past caused unrest in other communities resulting in increased 
expenditures for police services to those communities, the Vietnamese American Community of 
Northern California proposes passage of a resolution that addresses the excess police cost from 
these unexpected visits.  A copy of a Petition to the Mayor and City Council requesting action is 
included in agenda packet material. 
 



 

March 5, 2013 Milpitas City Council Agenda Page 5 
 

The proposal is to direct the Police Chief to create a policy seeking 14-day prior notice of 
proposed visits from the Socialist Republic of Vietnam.  No sanction would occur if the proper 
notice is given, but if no notice of the visit is provided, the cost of police services attributed to 
the visit can be billed to the outside organizer of the visit.  
 
Fiscal Impact:  Minimal. 
 

Recommendation:  Consider adoption of resolution seeking reimbursement for unexpected 
visits from the Socialist Republic of Vietnam. 
 

 4. Consider the Criteria for Establishing a Donation and Fee Waiver Policy (Staff Contacts: 

Tom Williams, 408-586-3051 and Emma Karlen, 408-586-3145) 
 
Background:  At a Finance Subcommittee meeting in the past, Mayor Esteves requested City 
staff to make recommendations on a donation and fee waiver policy.  Finance Department staff 
reviewed some policies received from various cities and determined that there are certain 
common criteria that should be considered before establishing such a policy. 
 
Staff will present the criteria for establishing a donation and fee waiver policy at the meeting. 
 

Recommendation:  Provide direction to staff in order to prepare a final policy for Council 
approval, on donations and fee waivers approved by City Council.  
 

5. Consider Mayor’s  Recommendations for Councilmember Appointments to Three Outside 

Government Entities (Contact:  Mayor Esteves, 408-586-3029) 

 

Background:  On December 18, 2012, Mayor Esteves appointed Councilmember Montano as 
the City’s representative to the Santa Clara County Library Joint Powers Authority Board of 
Directors. At this time, Mayor Esteves seeks a Councilmember to volunteer to serve as the 
Alternate to Ms. Montano. 
 
Previously, Mayor Esteves was appointed to serve as the City’s representative on the Cities 
Association of Santa Clara County, in all three aspects (Board, Cities Selection and Legislative 
committees).  At this time, he recommends that Vice Mayor Polanski serve as his Alternate to the 
Association Board and on Cities Selection Committee. In December, Councilmember Montano 
was appointed as his Alternate on the Legislative Action Committee.  
 
Finally, Mayor Esteves seeks to have the Council appoint the Councilmember-delegate and 
alternate for the annual ABAG General Assembly, which will meet on Thursday, April 18, 2013 
at Jack London Square in Oakland.  
 
Recommendations: 
1. Seek one Council volunteer, and then move to appoint one Councilmember as the Alternate 

Member to the Santa Clara County Library Joint Powers Authority Board.  
2. Move to appoint Vice Mayor Polanski to serve as the Alternate to Mayor Esteves on the 

Cities Association of Santa Clara County, both the Board and on the Cities Selection 
Committee.  

3. Seek two Council volunteers, then move to appoint one Councilmember as the City’s 
delegate and one as alternate to the General Assembly of the Association of Bay Area 
Governments. 

 

* 6. Consider Mayor’s Recommendation for One Appointment to the Community Advisory 

Commission (Contact:  Mayor Esteves, 408-586-3029) 
 
Background:  Mayor Esteves recommends the new appointment of Jacqueline Holland to the 
Community Advisory Commission as Alternate No. 4 to a term that will expire in January 2014. 



 

March 5, 2013 Milpitas City Council Agenda Page 6 
 

 
Recommendation: Appoint Jacqueline Holland to the Community Advisory Commission as 
Alternate No. 4.  
 

Report of Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Commission: 

 

* 7. Approve and Authorize Amendment to the Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Commission By-

Laws to Reflect Change to the Meeting Dates (Staff Contact:  Cindy Hom, 408-586-3284) 
 
Background:  Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Commissioners request to amend their By-Laws to 
reflect a change in the regular meeting dates.  Several current members express scheduling 
conflicts with the Monday meeting date.  At the January 13, 2013, BPAC regular meeting, 
Commissioners were polled and it is proposed to add flexibility in which the Commission meets 
every two months on undesignated days selected and agreed upon by current Commissioners.  
The proposed amended By-Laws are included in the Council agenda packet. 
 

Fiscal Impact:  None. 
 

Recommendation:  Authorize and approve an amendment to Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory 
Commission By-Laws to change meeting dates as recommended by BPAC Commissioners. 
 

 XVII. NEW BUSINESS 

 

* 8. Accept the 2013 Citizen Options for Public Safety (COPS) Grant (Staff Contact:  Charlotte 

Pang, 408-586-2432) 

Background:  The California State Legislature awarded $107,684 to the City of Milpitas 
through the Citizen Options for Public Safety (COPS) Grant, authorized by Government Code 
sections 30061-30063.  No City matching funds are required.  Government Code section 30062 
specifies that these funds must be used exclusively for front line law enforcement services.  
These funds shall be appropriated pursuant to a written request from the Chief of Police.   
 
Milpitas Police Department recommends the following list of front line municipal police 
services, or equivalent, to be purchased with the 2013 COPS Grant monies for fiscal year 2013: 
 

1. Collision Investigation Equipment 
2. Crime Analysis Software 
3. Firearms and Accessories  
4. Critical Incident Response Equipment 
5. Surveillance Equipment 
6. Police Canine and Training 

 

Fiscal Impact:   None.  The 2013 Citizen Options for Public Safety (COPS) Grant of 
$107,684.00 will fully cover the cost for six frontline services listed. 
 

Recommendations: 
1. Accept the 2013 Citizen Options for Public Safety (COPS) grant in the amount of $107,684. 
2. Approve a budget appropriation in the amount of $107,684 to the Police Department’s 

operating budget. 
 
 XVIII. ORDINANCE 

 

 9. Consider Introduction of Proposed Ordinance No. 284 Requiring Council Disclosure of 

Developer Contributions (Staff Contact:  Michael Ogaz, 408-586-3040) 
 



 

March 5, 2013 Milpitas City Council Agenda Page 7 
 

Background:  At the request of Mayor Esteves, the City Attorney prepared a draft ordinance 
which would require City Councilmembers to disclose whether a developer or employee of a 
developer has made a campaign contribution to the City Councilmember within the past 12 
months.  The disclosure would be required only for contributions aggregating $100 or more 
during the period. Disclosure would be made when an agenda item considering a development 
project approval is before the Council. It would be made prior to the presentation of the staff 
report in response to a request for such information by the City Attorney. 
 

Fiscal Impact:   None. There is no fiscal impact to the proposed ordinance adoption. 
 

Recommendations:   
1. The City Attorney will read aloud the title of the proposed ordinance.  
2. Move to waive the first reading beyond the title of Ordinance No. 284. 
3. Move to introduce Ordinance No. 284 requiring the City’s Mayor and City Council 

members’ disclosure of developer contributions. 
 

 XIX. RESOLUTION 

 

* 10. Adopt a Resolution Approving Amendment No. 1 to the Water Supply Agreement with the 

City and County of San Francisco (Staff Contact: Kathleen Phalen, 408-586-3345) 

Background:  In 2012, the group Restore Hetch Hetchy placed an initiative before San 
Francisco voters that would have required the City and County of San Francisco to plan to drain 
Hetch Hetchy Reservoir, located in Yosemite National Park.  San Francisco voters defeated the 
initiative last November, but Restore Hetch Hetchy stated it will continue pursuing this goal. The 
City of Milpitas purchases over 60% of its potable water from San Francisco under a 2009 Water 
Supply Agreement (WSA).  San Francisco obtains 85% of this supply from the pristine 
Tuolumne Watershed and stores the water in several high-country reservoirs, including Hetch 
Hetchy, Cherry, and Eleanor.  While this water storage system is owned by San Francisco, it was 
authorized by the 1913 Raker Act for the purpose of supplying the greater San Francisco Bay 
Area.  Wholesale Customers of Santa Clara, San Mateo, and Alameda Counties are guaranteed 
two-thirds of the Tuolumne Watershed supply by the WSA. 
 
To protect the interests of the Wholesale Customers, including the City of Milpitas, the Bay Area 
Water Supply & Conservation Agency (BAWSCA) and San Francisco have prepared an 
Amendment to the WSA that will ensure that the Hetch Hetchy Reservoir is maintained, unless 
the governing boards of the BAWSCA member agencies agree otherwise through further 
amendment.  If the parties do not agree, San Francisco may not drain the Hetch Hetchy 
Reservoir.  San Francisco Public Utilities Commission approved the Amendment on January 22, 
2013 and authorized its General Manager to execute the Amendment, pending approval by two-
thirds of the Wholesale Customers. 
 

Fiscal Impact:  None. 
 

Recommendation:  Adopt a resolution approving Amendment No. 1 to the Water Supply 
Agreement with the City and County of San Francisco. 

 
 XX. CONTRACTS 

 

* 11. Authorize the Chief of Police to Execute the Service Agreement with the County of Santa 

Clara Public Health Department for the 2013 San Jose Bike Party Grant Program (Staff 

Contact:  Henry Kwong, 408-586-2419) 
 
Background:  The County of Santa Clara Public Health Department is administering the 2013 
San Jose Bike Party grant program that offers grant funds from the California Office of Traffic 
Safety to reimburse law enforcement agencies for overtime expenditures in response to the 



 

March 5, 2013 Milpitas City Council Agenda Page 8 
 

monthly San Jose Bike Party, which consists of up to 4,000 bicyclists traversing a route of up to 
30 miles through different cities in the County on the third Friday night monthly.  The goals of 
the program include ensuring the safety of and law compliance by bicyclists as well as affected 
motorists on the roadways.  The City of Milpitas was approved for a grant of $6,072.26 to 
coordinate responses to the San Jose Bike Party with other local law enforcement agencies in the 
County as needed. 
 
Fiscal Impact:   None.  Overtime expenditures will be reimbursed by the grant. 
 
Recommendations: 
1. Authorize the Chief of Police to execute the service agreement with the County of Santa 

Clara Public Health Department for the 2013 San Jose Bike Party grant program. 
2. Approve a budget appropriation in the amount of $6,072.26 to the Police Department 

overtime budget, per 2013 San Jose Bike Party Grant. 
 

* 12. Authorize the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with DR Horton for Fee Credit 

Reimbursement for Public Facilities and Improvements within the Transit Area Specific 

Plan (Staff Contacts: Steve McHarris, 408-586-3273 and Felix Reliford, 408-586-3071)) 
 
Background:  Chapter 4 of Title VIII of the Milpitas Municipal Code (Fees for New 
Development) establishes the procedures for the collection of developer impact fees and funds as 
part of the infrastructure improvements.  Section 66485-66487 of the Subdivision Map Act 
further authorizes the City to enter into reimbursement agreements to defray a developer’s costs 
in “oversizing” facilities (i.e. constructing facilities of supplemental size, length or capacity over 
the needed for the impacts of the development, and when such construction is necessary to 
ensure efficient and timely construction of the facilities network). 
 
On November 15, 2011, City Council adopted Resolution No. 8138 approving the DR Horton 
Harmony Project, which requires the developer to pay Transit Area Specific Plan (TASP) 
developer impact fees to defray all or a portion of the costs of sewer facilities and to mitigate 
other impacts of the project.  Based on the Council’s recent approval of the TASP Fee 
adjustment, DR Horton is required to pay $8,007,312 (276 units x $29,012/per unit) impact fee 
based on the developer’s project.  These impact fees includes park in-lieu, trail improvements, 
traffic signal, open space/landscaping, recycled water, McCandless Road-eastside, environmental 
work on pedestrian bridge, and construction of Sewer Lines 11A/11B).  
 
Since the dissolution of redevelopment, the City no longer has the ability to finance large 
infrastructure projects such as Sewer Line 11A/11B, therefore the developers within TASP have 
agreed to construct the sewer lines and other required public facilities and improvements subject 
to future reimbursement from the TASP Fees collected by City.  On November 20, 2012, Council 
approved DR Horton Acquisition and Reimbursement Agreement for the construction of Sewer 
Lines 11A/11B. 
 
DR Horton is requesting reimbursement in the amount of $7,316,605. The majority of the 
reimbursement costs are park fee credits ($2,951,544) and construction of Sewer Lines 11A/11B 
($2,961,624).  The developer will also construct sidewalk and improvements on the east side of 
McCandless Drive, which is City-owned property.  The developer provided the documentation 
for staff’s review to justify the costs of the reimbursement.  After the deductions from the 
reimbursement fee credits, the developer will be required to pay the City $690,707, the remaining 
balance due. Included in the Council’s agenda packet is the exhibit itemizing costs of the 
reimbursement fee costs and credits and the contract agreement.  
 

Fiscal Impact:   None. 
 



 

March 5, 2013 Milpitas City Council Agenda Page 9 
 

Recommendation:  Authorize the City Manager to execute an Agreement with DR Horton for 
Fee Credit Reimbursement in the amount of $7,316,605 for the Transit Area Specific Plan Public 
Facilities and Improvements.  
 

 XXI. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, MARCH 19, 2013 AT 7:00 P.M. 

 

 



 
Milpitas City Council Minutes 

Draft MEETING MINUTES 

CITY OF MILPITAS 

 
Minutes of: Joint Meeting of Milpitas City Council, Housing 

Authority and Successor Agency  

Date: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 

Time: 6:00 PM 

Location: Council Chambers, Milpitas City Hall,  

455 East Calaveras Blvd., Milpitas  
 

 
 
ROLL CALL Mayor Esteves called the meeting to order at 6:18 PM. City Clerk Lavelle noted the roll.  
 

PRESENT:  Mayor Esteves, Vice Mayor Polanski, Councilmembers Giordano and Montano  
 

ABSENT:    Councilmember Gomez  
 
CLOSED SESSION City Council convened in Closed Session to discuss labor negotiations and one litigation matter. 
 

City Council then convened in Open Session at 7:00 PM. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENT None 
 
PLEDGE Boy Scouts Troop No. 92 presented the flags and led the pledge of allegiance. 
  
INVOCATION Councilmember Giordano offered a prayer to start the meeting.  
 
MINUTES Motion:   to approve meeting minutes of February 5, 2013 City Council meeting, as submitted 
 
 Motion/Second:           Councilmember Giordano/Vice Mayor Polanski  
 
 Motion carried by a vote of:    AYES:  4 
   NOES:  0 
   ABSENT: 1 (Gomez) 
 
SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS Motion: to approve the Council Calendars/Schedule of Meetings for February and March 2013, as 

amended 
 

City Manager Tom Williams added two items: Coyote Watershed Committee was moved to 
Thursday, February 28 at 9:30 AM, and the Alviso Adobe Park opening was scheduled for 
Saturday, March 16 at 10:00 AM.  He announced that the tribute to former Mayor Ben Gross was 
planned on Saturday at 12:00 noon.  

 
 Motion/Second:            Vice Mayor Polanski/Councilmember Giordano  

 
 Motion carried by a vote of: AYES:  4   
   NOES:  0 
   ABSENT: 1 (Gomez) 
 
PUBLIC FORUM Carol Kassab, CEO of Milpitas Chamber of Commerce, invited all to the upcoming Auction & 

Crab Feed on Friday, March 1, 2013 at 6:00 PM at Napredak Hall in San Jose.  
 

Robert Marini, Milpitas resident, spoke about sewer rates and displayed information that he felt 
supported the idea that customers were being overcharged by the City for sewer service. 

 
 



 

Draft Milpitas City Council Meeting Minutes                                                  February 19, 2013  2 

ANNOUNCEMENTS Vice Mayor Polanski invited all this Sunday, February 24 from 1:00 - 3:00 PM to Christ 
Community Church for refresher training for SAFE members and CPR graduates. 

 
ANNOUNCEMENT OF   
CONFLICT OF INTEREST None. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA Motion:  to approve the agenda, as submitted  
 
    Motion/Second:                 Vice Mayor Polanski/Councilmember Giordano  
 
 Motion carried by a vote of: AYES:  4     
   NOES:  0 
   ABSENT: 1 (Gomez) 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR Motion:  to approve the Consent Calendar (items noted with *asterisk), as amended  
 
 City Manager Williams recommended placing HA2 (Resolution) on consent.  Also, he noted that 

for agenda Item No. 7 (new ProTech MOU) the fiscal impact was $128,000 approximately.  For 
agenda item No. 16 (CSG contract amendment), add “Approve Budget Appropriation” to the staff 
recommendation for Council action. 

  
 Mayor Esteves asked, regarding the proposed new Youth Advisory Scholarship Program, who 

would select the winners and staff replied that Commissioners would do so. 
 
 Motion/Second:                 Councilmember Giordano/Vice Mayor Polanski  
 
 Motion carried by a vote of: AYES:  4   
   NOES:  0 
   ABSENT: 1 (Gomez) 
 

* 1.  Commission 
Appointments  

Appointed the following Commissioners, per Mayor’s recommendation:  
 
Community Advisory Commission: newly appointed Ms. Van Lan Truong as Alternate 
No. 3 to a term that will expire in January 2014. 
 
Senior Advisory Commission: re-appointed Bal Daquigan and Amanda Santos to terms 
that expire in December 2014.  
 
Telecommunications Commission:  re-appointed Debra Whitlock Lax to a term that will 
expire in January 2015. 

  
* 2. 2013 PRCRC Work plan Approved 2013 Parks, Recreation and Cultural Resources Commission work plan.  
  
* 3. YAC Scholarship program Approved the new Youth Advisory Commission scholarship program and application.   
  
* 4.  Accept Assistance to 
Firefighters Grant for radios  

Accepted the regional Assistance to Firefighters Grant toward the cost to purchase 
portable radios for the Fire Department, and authorized the expenditure of $34,596.25 
(City of Milpitas portion of the cost).  

  
* 6. Resolution for new MOU 
with Mid-Management  

Adopted Resolution No. 8228 approving the Memorandum of Understanding between the 
United Public Employees of California (UPEC) Local 792 AFL-CIO for the Mid-
Management and Confidential bargaining unit and the City of Milpitas for the period 
January 1 – December 31, 2013.  

  
* 7. Resolution for new MOU 
with Professional Technical 

Adopted Resolution No. 8229 approving the Memorandum of Understanding between the 
Milpitas Professional and Technical Group (ProTech) and the City of Milpitas for the 
period of January 1 through December 31, 2013, at a cost of approximately $128,000. 
 

  



 

Draft Milpitas City Council Meeting Minutes                                                  February 19, 2013  3 

* 8. Resolution Initial 
Accepting Project No. 4268 

Adopted Resolution No. 8230 granting initial acceptance of the Street Resurfacing Project 
2013 No. 4268, subject to a one year warranty period and reduction of the faithful 
performance bond to $84,183. 

  
* 9. Resolution Initial 
Accepting Project No. 7102 

Adopted Resolution No. 8231 granting initial acceptance of Ayer Reservoir & Pump 
Station Emergency Repairs Project No. 7102, subject to a one year warranty period and 
reduction of the faithful performance bond to $50,091. 

  
*10. Resolution Initial 
Accepting Project No. 9002  

Adopted Resolution No. 8232 granting initial acceptance of Wrigley Ford Creek 
Maintenance Project No. 9002, subject to a one year warranty period and reduction of the 
faithful performance bond to $30,343.33. 

  
*11. Resolution for Summit 
Uniforms contract  

Adopted Resolution No. 8233 authorizing the City Manager to execute a separate contract 
with the vendor Summit Uniforms for Police Department uniforms, selected by the 
originating agency, the City of Sunnyvale, and incorporating by reference the original 
solicitation, terms, conditions, and pricing for annual not-to-exceed amount of $17,000. 

  
*12. Resolution for Peelle 
Technologies contract  

Adopted Resolution No. 8234 authorizing the City Manager to execute a separate contract 
with the vendor Peelle Technologies, selected by the originating agency, the City of 
Dublin, and incorporating by reference the original solicitation, terms, conditions, and 
pricing for the annual not-to-exceed amount of $85,000. 

  
*14. Award Bid for Police 
Vehicle  

Awarded the bid for a 2013 Ford Taurus police interceptor Frontier Ford for the not-to-
exceed amount of $30,375.25. 

  
*15. Agreement with HT 
Harvey & Associates  

Approved and authorized the City Manager to execute an agreement with HT Harvey & 
Associates in the not to exceed amount of $97,000, Project No. 3700, subject to approval 
as to form by the City Attorney. 

  
*16. 5th Amendment to 
Contract with CSG  

Approved a budget appropriation and authorized the City Manager to execute the fifth 
amendment to the contract with CSG Consultants Inc. for fire inspection and plan review 
services for an increase of $120,360 and a total amount-not-to-exceed $242,760 annually 
(which includes the original contract amount of $122,400). 

  
*17. Agreement with Renne 
Sloan law firm  

Authorized the City Attorney to execute the contract for Attorney Services with the law 
firm of Renne Sloan Holtzman Sakai LLP, in the amount of $50,000. 

  
*18. Authorize Standstill 
Agreement  

Authorized the City Manager to execute a Stand Still Agreement on behalf of the City, 
and that the Board of the Successor Agency to the former Redevelopment Agency move 
to authorize its Executive Officer to execute the Stand Still Agreement on behalf of the 
Successor Agency to the former Milpitas Redevelopment Agency. 

  
JOINT HOUSING AUTHORITY AND CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
  
HA1. Call to Order/Roll Call This occurred jointly with start of meeting at 7:00 PM. 
  
*HA2. Amendments to 
Agreement for Coyote Creek 

On consent, adopted Resolution No. HA 7 approving amendments to the Regulatory 
Agreement for the Coyote Creek residential development project, releasing 37 moderate-
income housing units for an in-lieu housing fee of $1,480,000.  

  
HA3.  Adjourn This occurred jointly with adjournment of City Council meeting.  
  

 
REPORTS  Three items were approved on consent calendar.  
  
NEW BUSINESS One item was approved on consent calendar. 
  
RESOLUTIONS Eight resolutions (including Housing Authority) were adopted on consent calendar.  
  



 

Draft Milpitas City Council Meeting Minutes                                                  February 19, 2013  4 

5.  Demolition of Buildings at 
McCandless Drive  

Principal Planner Felix Reliford discussed recently identified problems at property on 
McCandless Drive on parcels owned by the City of Milpitas.  Staff recommended urgent 
demolition of the facilities due to increasing activity there. 
 
Mayor Esteves asked how the demolition would take care of dumping issue.  Staff 
responded that all debris on site would be removed in addition to the building material.  
City Manager Williams added that the property would be fenced in.  There was potential  
later to turn it into a turf/park area for minimal recreation use, as an interim park/green 
space, using Development Impact Fees for parks.  He also mentioned that if used with a 
public purpose, that could help if any attempt was made to claw back by the state.  
 
Councilmember Montano asked if there was any plan to trim the vegetation there, and 
staff replied some trees would be removed. City Manager added the City would trim trees 
and would maintain some of them to enhance a future park. 
 
Mayor Esteves inquired about funding for this urgent action. Mr. Williams replied that 
City-budgeted housing and park funds would pay for demolition.  
 
Motion:  to adopt Resolution No. 8227 by urgent action to permit Public Works Director 
to direct the demolition of City-owned buildings at 1650-1690 and 1740-1830 
McCandless Drive, due to health and safety reasons   
 
Motion/Second:          Councilmember Giordano/Councilmember Montano 
 
Motion carried by a vote of:                                     AYES: 4 
                                                                                  NOES:  0 
                                                                     ABSENT: 1 (Gomez)  

  
BID/CONTRACTS Five items were approved on consent calendar. 
  
13. Update on Alviso Adobe 
Project  

Engineer Michael Boitnott presented a current update on the Alviso Adobe structure 
renovation and park improvements project at the historic site in Milpitas.  He defined 
Phases I through V, and announced the upcoming Park Opening and Ribbon Cutting 
ceremony on Saturday, March 16 at 10:00 AM.  A total of $5,594,272 in budgeted costs 
was expended so far through Phase IV.  Informational signs would be installed around the 
park site, and these were displayed overhead.  
 
City Manager Williams noted the request by Councilmember Montano to add additional 
displays, with more historic information on the site, prior even to the Alviso Adobe’s 
existence.  He looked forward to developing more historic information for display. 
 
Mayor Esteves identified that funds could be spent on signs outdoors now, or perhaps the 
Council should consider that the interior of the house which would identify information 
about the Spanish/Mexican era of 1820s to 1850s.  
 
Vice Mayor Polanski remarked that it took since 1996 to get to this point with Alviso 
Adobe, to get funding for the park and renovations so far.  It was going to take a while to 
gain more than $1 million to complete the interior renovations, so she valued the historic 
signs now. Councilmember Giordano agreed with moving forward now with signs.  Ms.  
Polanski recommended that any new signs with historic information go before Parks, 
Recreation and Cultural Resources Commission for input. 
 
Motion:  to receive a staff progress report; to approve the request by Councilmember 
Montano for installation of Spanish/Mexican displays and signs on the park grounds; and, 
to approve and authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Page & 
Turnbull, in the not to exceed amount of $150,000 for Spanish/Mexican era park displays 
and signs for Project No. 5055, subject to approval as to form by the City Attorney 
 
 



 

Draft Milpitas City Council Meeting Minutes                                                  February 19, 2013  5 

Motion/Second:          Councilmember  Montano/Vice Mayor Polanski   
 
Motion carried by a vote of:                                     AYES:   4 
                                                                                  NOES:   0 
                                                                     ABSENT: 1 (Gomez) 

  
ADJOURNMENT Mayor Esteves adjourned the meeting at 8:07 PM.  

 
Meeting minutes respectfully submitted by  

Mary Lavelle, City Clerk 

 



 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Counci l  Ca lendar   

March 2013 
 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 1 
 

 2 
 

 3 
 

 4 
7:00 PM-Parks, Recreation 
& Cultural Resources 
Commission (AP) 
 

 5 
6:00 PM-Closed Session 
7:00 PM-City Council 
 

 6 
7:30 AM-VTA Northeast Group (JE) 
12:00 PM-Santa Clara Valley Water 
Commission (AG) 
7:00 PM-Community Advisory 
Commission  (AG) 
 

 7 
5:30 PM-VTA Board of Directors 
(JE) 
 

 8 
 

 9 
 

 10 

 
 

 11 
6:00 PM-Economic 
Development Commission 
(CM) 
7:00 PM-Bicycle Pedestrian 
Adv. Comm. (AG) (Sports 
Center) 
 

 12 
 

 13 
7:00 PM-Planning Commission 
 

 14 
4:00 PM-VTA Policy Advisory 
Committee (AG) 
4:30 PM-Treatment Plant Advisory 
Committee (JE) (San Jose) 
7:00 PM-Cities Assoc of SCC (JE) 
7:00 PM-Youth Advisory Comm. 
(DG) 
 

 15 
 

 16 
 
10:00 AM 
Alviso 
Adobe Park 
opening 

 17 
 

 18 
7:00 PM-
Telecommunications 
Commission (AP) 
7:00 PM-Library Advisory 
Commission (CM) 
 

 19 
6:00 PM-Closed Session  
7:00 PM-City Council 
 

 20 
 

 21 
4:00 PM-SVRT Program Working 
Committee (JE) 
7:00 PM-Bay Area Water Supply 
Consv. Agency (AG) (Foster City) 
7:00 PM-Emergency Prepared. 
Commission (AP) 
 

 22 
 

 23 
 

 24 
 

 25 
6:00 PM-Arts Commission 
(DG) 
7:00 PM-Public Art 
Committee (DG) 
 

 26 
 

 27 
7:00 PM-Planning Commission 
 

 28 
7:00 AM-Milpitas Chamber of 
Commerce Board (DG) 
12:00 PM-Terrace Gardens Board 
of Directors (DG) 
4:00 PM-Milpitas Oversight Board 
7:00 PM-Sister Cities Commission 
(CM) 
 

 29 
 

 30 
 

 

Updated 02/27/2013 

April 2013 

S M T W T F S 
  1  2  3  4  5  6 

 7  8  9  10  11  12  13 

 14  15  16  17  18  19  20 

 21  22  23  24  25  26  27 

 28  29  30     

       

February 2013 

S M T W T F S 
      1  2 

 3  4  5  6  7  8  9 

 10  11  12  13  14  15  16 

 17  18  19  20  21  22  23 

 24  25  26  27  28   

       



CITY OF MILITAS 
POLICY AND APPLICATION FORM 

FOR FLAG CEREMONY 
FE8 j[ 9 2013 

ftEC~~V1ED 
The City desires to encourage respect 'aj1d reverence for the flags of the United States of America, the State of California, and the City 
of Milpitas. For this purpose, flag poles have been erected in the City to allow display of these flags as symbols of the precepts 
enunciated in the Constitutions of the United States and the State of California. 

This application form has been prepared to provide for the orderly conduct of flag ceremonies in the City of Milpitas. At the present 
time, there are two ceremonial flag poles at the Higuera Adobe. The two poles at Adobe Park are to remain vacant and will be used 
only for flag ceremonies. One pole will be for the United States Flag and the other pole for the flag of other nations. Flag poles are 
also situated outside City Hall at 455 R Calaveras Blvd. Your organization's flag may not be larger than the United States flag. Both 
flags must be removed at the end of the ceremony. 

This application should be submitted to the City Manager's office at least forty-five (45) days prior to the requested ceremony date to 
allow time to advertise a public hearing before the City CounciL All ceremonies must be approved by the City Council. No group 
shall have more than one (1) flag ceremony per calendar year. All ceremonies should be conducted in accordance with applicable 
provisions of the United States Code and the California Government Code related to proper display of flags. These code are available 
online at www.uscode.house.govandwwwJeginfo.ca.gov. The City Clerk may provide paper copy of the appropriate codes upon 
request also. 

Date of Request: __ 2-_1_5-_2_0_13 __________________ Time of Request: 3-1-2013 

Name of Requesting Agency: Flame Keeper's 

Address: 1567 Pinewood Way 

City: Milpitas State: CA Zip Code: 95035 

Contact Person: Demetress Morris 

Business Phone: (408) 935-8074 Home Phone: 
Same 

E-mail Address: Demetress1@8ol.com Cell Phone: 
(408) 849-0074 

Proposed Activity (please specify the flag to be flown, date of ceremony, and estimated duration): 

This flag will be used as part of our heritage display for the remainder Black History Month 2013. 

South Africa Flag- RED- FOR BLOOD, BlUE- FOR OPEN BLUE SKY, GREEN ·FOR THE LAND, BLACK- FOR THE BLACK PEOPLE, WHITE- FOR THE EUROPEAN 

YELLOW- FOR THE NATURAL RESOURCES EG. GOLD, Y'" SYBOLIZES THE MERGING NATIONALITIES - EG. UNITYVONVERGENCE AND GOING FORWARD AS ONE UNIFIED NATION OFPREVIOUSl' 

DESPERATE GROUPS IN SOUTH AFRICA.The Afro-American flag (U.S.) is the flag that is flying every black hislory month in San Jose our sister dty. This is the one I would most like to be represented at our cit} 

and other official city places. The other flag that most mirrors our thoughts and progress here in American is the South African Flag, which is indeed the flag of "our heritage" and a country's flag. 

We agree to conduct ourselves in a manner, which encourages respect of the flag of the United States of Amelica. In addition, it is 
understood that the requesting organization will be responsible for providing any special equipment, including the flag to be flown. A 
United States flag may be obtained from the City Clerk's office from 8:00 a.ill. to 5:00 p.ill., Monday through Friday, if one is needed. 
A written reqnest must accompany your request to ensure that the flag is being released to the authorized individual or group. The 
United States flag must be returned to the City Clerk's office the next business day after the ceremony between 8:00 a.ill. and 5:00 
p.m. You should contact the City Clerk's office at 586-3001 if you need additional infOlmation or assistance. 

J)el11etress Morris 2-15-2013 
Signature of Applicant Date 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

APPROVED: 

CITY COUNCIL: __ APPROVED DENIED 
DATE OF COUNCIL ACTION 

Revised: April 2008 

kynegas
Text Box
1



Municode 

Milpitas, California, Code of Ordinances» Title 1- ADMINISTRATION» Chapter 600 - DISPLAY OF 
FLAGS» Section 1 - Definitions» 

Section 1 - Definitions 

1-600-1.10 - City Hall Display Flag Poles 

1-600-1.20 - Ceremonial Flag Poles 

1-600-1.10 - City Hall Display Flag Poles 

"City Hall Display Flag Poles" shall mean those three (3) flag poles situated at the northeast 
corner of the intersection of Calaveras Boulevard and Milpitas Boulevard in front of City Hall. "City 
Hall Display Flag Poles" shall also refer to those four (4) flag poles located to the rear of City Hall 
and adjacent to the pond, those three (3) flag poles located between the Senior Center and the 
Community Center buildings, and the three (3) flag poles located at the front entrance to the Senior 
Center. 

(Ord. No. 260.1, § 2, 1117112; Ord. 260 (part), 613103) 

1-600-1.20 - Ceremonial Flag Poles 

"Ceref)1onial Flag Poles" shall mean those two (2) City-owned flag poles situated at the City
owned Higuera Adobe which the City has designated to be used by members of the community to 
conduct flag raising ceremonies. 

(Ord. No. 260.1, § 2, 1117112; Ord. 260 (palt), 613103) 

http://library.municode.com/print.aspx?h=&clientID=16491&HTMRequest=http%3a%2f... 212512013 



Municode 

Milpitas, California, Code of Ordinances» Title 1- ADMINISTRATION» Chapter 600 - DISPLAY OF 
FLAGS» Section 2 - City Hall Display Flag Poles» 

Section 2 - City Hall Display Flag Poles 

1-600-2.10 - City Hall Display Flag Poles 

1-600-2.20 - Display of Other Flags at City Hall 

1-600-2.30 - Exception·-Sister City Flags and City Council Approved Ground Level Ceremonies 

1-600-2.40 - City Approval 

1-600-2.10 - City Hall Display Flag Poles 

City Hall Display Flag Poles shall at all times be used exclusively by the City of Milpitas as 
follows: 

(1) Those three (3) flag poles located atthe front of City Hall shall at all times be used 
exclusively by the City for the purpose of the display of the flags of the United States 
of America, the State of California, and the City of Milpitas in accordance with all 
applicable federal and state regulations. 

(2) Those four (4) flag poles located at the rear of City Hall adjacent to the pond shall be 
used to display the flags of the United States of America, the State of California, the 
National POW/MIA flag and the City of Milpitas in accordance with all applicable 
federal and state regulations at all times except the flags of Sister Cities may be 
displayed at this location at limited times as set forth in section 2.30 below. 

(3) Those three (3) flag poles located between the Senior Center and the Community 
Center buildings shall at all times be used exclusively by the City for the purpose of 
the display of the flags of the United States of America, the State of California, and the 
City of Milpitas in accordance with all applicable federal and state regulations. 

(4) Those three (3) flag poles located at the front entrance to the Senior Center shall at all 
times be used exclusively by the City for the purpose of the display of the flags of the 
United States of America, the State of California and the City of Milpitas in accordance 
with all applicable federal and state regulations. 

(Ord. No. 260.1, § 2, 1/17112; Ord. 260 (palt), 6/3/03) 

1-600-2.20 - Display of Other Flags at City Hall 

Except as allowed in Section 2.30, the ceremonial display of flags other than the flags of the 
United States of America, State of California, National POW/MIA and City of Milpitas, on City Hall 
Display Flag Poles or within the Civic Center Complex and City of Milpitas Community Center is not 
permitted. 

(Ord. No. 260.1, § 2,1/17/12; Ord. 260 (part), 6/3/03) 

1-600-2.30 - Exception-Sister City Flags and City Council Approved Ground Level 

Ceremonies 

http://library.lTIunicode.com/print.aspx?h=&clientID= 16491 &HTMRequest=http%3a%2f... 2/25/2013 



Municode 

(1) The flag of the country and that of a city officially recognized by the City Council as a Sister 
City may be displayed in lieu of the MIA/POW flag and the flag of the State of California on 
two of the four flag poles located at the rear of City Hall adjacent to the pond during the time 
of the Sister City delegation's visit to the City of Milpitas. 

(2) The City Council may, after a public hearing, direct City staff to permit the ground level 
display of a flag of another nation in existence after 1954, only at the following specified 
locations at the Civic Center complex or the City of Milpitas Community Center: 

(1) City Hall Rotunda 

(2) Area adjacent to pond at City Hall 

(3) City of Milpitas Community Center 

(4) City Council Chambers 

Said flag display shall not be permitted on City Hall Display Flag Poles and shall only be permitted 
on a flagstaff, flagstand or similar device which does not cause the flag height to exceed ten (10) 
feet. 
(Ord. No. 260.1, § 2, 1/17112; Ord. 260 (part), 613/03) 

1-600-2.40 - City Approval 

All ground level ceremonies must be approved by the City Council. Any party intending to 
conduct a ground level ceremony at one of the designated locations shall submit an application to 
the Office of the City Manager, on a form approved by the City Council, at least thirty (30) days prior 
to the requested ceremony date. A public hearing will be held regarding each ground level 
ceremony application prior to its approval or denial by the City Council. 

(Ord. No. 260.1, § 2, 1117112; Ord. 260 (pm!), 613103) 

http://library.municode.com/print. aspx ?h=&clientID= 16491 &HTMRequest=http%3 a %2f... 2/25/2013 



Municode 

Milpitas, California, Code of Ordinances» Title I - ADMINISTRATION» Chapter 600 - DISPLAY OF 
FLAGS» Section 3 - Ceremonial Flag Poles» 

Section 3 - Ceremonial Flag Poles 

1-600-3.10 - Location 

1-600-3.20 - Use 

1-600-3.30 - Flag Raising Ceremonv 

1-600-3.40 - City Approval 

1-600-3.50 - Limitation on Use 

1-600-3.10 - Location 

The City's Ceremonial Flag Poles consist of two (2) flag poles owned by the City of Milpitas 
and located at the Higuera Adobe in the City of Milpitas. 

(Ord. No. 260.1, § 2, 1/17112; Ord. 260 (part), 6/3/03) 

1-600-3.20 - Use 

The City's Ceremonial Flag Poles shall remain unused at all times other than during City
approved flag raising ceremonies. The Ceremonial Flag Poles shall be used only to conduct flag 
raising ceremonies in accordance with the provisions of this Chapter. 

(Ord. No. 260.1, § 2, 1/17112; Ord. 260 (part), 6/3/03) 

1-600-3.30 - Flag Raising Ceremony 

Flag raising ceremonies shall be conducted in accordance with all applicable provisions of 
federal and state laws, including provisions of the United States Code and California Government 
Code relating to the proper display offlags. During an approved flag raising ceremony, one (1) pole 
shall at all times be used to raise and display the flag of the United States of America. The other 
flag pole shall be used to raise and display the flag of another nation in existence since 1954. The 
flag of the United States of America displayed during a flag raising ceremony shall be equal to or 
larger in size and dimension than the other flag. 

(Ord No. 260.1, § 2,1/17112; Ord. 260 (part), 6/3/03) 

1-600-3.40 - City Approval 

All flag raiSing ceremonies must be approved by the City Council. Any party intending to 
conduct a flag raising ceremony at the City's designated Ceremonial Flag Poles shall submit an 
application to the Office of the City Manager, on a form approved by the City Council, at least thirty 
(30) days prior to the requested ceremony date. A public hearing will be held regarding each flag 
raising ceremony application prior to its approval or denial by the City Council. 

(Ord. No. 260.1, § 2, 1/17112, Ord. 260 (part), 6/3/03) 

http://library.municode.com/print.aspx?h=&clientID= 16491 &HTMRequest=http%3a%2f... 2/25/2013 



Municode 

1-600-3.50 • Limitation on Use 

No individual or organization shall have more than one (1) flag raising ceremony per 
calendar year. 

(Ord. No. 260:1. § 2,1/17/12; Ord. 260 (part). 613103) 

Municode 

Milpitas, California, Code of Ordinances» Title I· ADMINISTRATION» Chapter 600· DISPLAY OF 
FLAGS» Section 4 " SeverabiUty » 

Section 4 " Severability 

1-600-4.10 - Severability 

1-600-4.10 • Severability 

The provisions of this Ordinance are separable, and the invalidity of any phrase. clause. 
provision or part shall not affect the validity of the remainder. 

(Ord. No. 260.1. § 2, 1/17112) 



Milpitas Complaints 
Received by BAAQMD From 1/1/2013 to 113112013 

Attributed 
ComQiaint# Received Occurcd Alleged Source Description General Location Status SitC# Referral Comments 

213382 1/3/13 1836 1/3/13 18,15 NONE rotten eggs 1400 GINGERWOOD DR Uncontinned 

213384 1/4/13 13,14 114/13 13:00 SFI ~ The RL"CYC!cl)' rotten 100 BEAUMERE WAY Pending 

213404 t/S/13 1),17 1/8/13 1),00 NONE garbage 100 BEAUMEREWAY Unconfioned 

2134[2 1110113 17:43 1110/13 17:40 SF! - The Recyclery stinky 1600 EVERGLADES DR Unconfirmed 

213413 1/10/13 18:27 1110/13 18:25 NONE garbage 2000 SKYUNE DR Unconfirmed 

2[3440 1/16/13 13:02 lf161! 3 12000 BF! - The RecycleI)' garbage 100 BEAU MERE WAY Unconfinncd 

213442 Ifl6/!3 16,06 lf16/! 3 10,00 SFI - The Recyclery garbage 2100 AGUILAR CT Unconfirmed 

213455 1I171l3 18:02 1!!7J!3 17,50 SFI - The Recyclery garbage 2000 SKYLINE DR Unconfirmed 

213462 1I!8!13 15:02 1!!8f!3 15,00 SFI - The Recyclcry strong compost 300 MONTECITO WAY Pending 

213466 1118!l3 18:16 !/!8!!3 18,00 BFI - The Recyclery garbage 45500 KIOWA CT Unconfinned 
213470 !/19!!3 12:5 ! 1119/13 1251 SFI - 'The Recyclery None 2100 CONWAY ST Unconfinncd 

213472 !/20!13 12:57 !/20!!3 12:30 SFI - 111e Recyclery Garbage 1700 GOLDEN HILLS DR Unconfinned 

213477 1I2!/!3 14:29 IJ2I1!3 13:15 SFI - TIle Recyclery compost/garbage 100 BEAUMEREWAY Con finned 
213480 1121113 16,55 1I2!/!3 16045 BFI - The Recyclery Jeachy 200 SPRING V ALLEY LN Unconfinnoo 
213488 1122113 14:0! 1122/13 14,00 NONE methane 1600 CLEAR LAKE AVE Unconfinned 
213489 1122/13 14:20 1I22!! 3 11030 NONE compost 100 BEAUMERE WAY Unconfinned 
213493 1I22!! 3 16040 1!22/! 3 9,00 NONE rotten egg 1500 PLAIT AVE Unconfinned 
213497 1I23!! 3 8041 112311 3 0,00 NONE garbage 2100 CONWAY ST Unconfinnoo 
213516 1/23/13 17:52 1I23/!3 17030 SFI - The RL'Cyciery garbage 100 BEAUMERE WAY Unconfinncd 
213533 1!251l3 16:25 1/25!!3 16,15 SFI - TIle RL'Cyciery sewer 500 SHELLEY CT Unconfinncd 
213570 1130/13 18041 1!301! 3 18,00 SF! - The RL'Cyciery strong garbage 200 TRAM WOOD Unconfinned 

Total: 21 

2/112013 

kynegas
Text Box
*2



BAAQMD Odor Complaint Location (January 22 through February 18,2013) - Google Maps Page 1 of3 

Go Ie I Get Google Maps on your phc 
Text the word "GMAPS" to 46 .. 64 

BAAQMD Odor Complaint Location (January 22 through February 18, 2013) 
Unlisted· 0 views 

https:!/maps.google.com/maps/ms?msid=20077707773 97792567 66.0004d5cd 14801 780f543e&msa=0&hl=... 2119/2013 



RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MILPITAS DIRECTING THE 

CHIEF OF POLICE TO IMPLEMENT A POLICY REQUESTING PRIOR NOTICE OF VISITS 

OF DELEGATIONS FROM THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM 
 

WHEREAS, the Council has received a Petition from the Vietnamese American Community of 
Northern California requesting adoption of a resolution requiring the Police Chief to implement a policy 
seeking prior notice of visits from delegations from the Socialist Republic of Vietnam; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Petition cites examples of where such visits have in the past caused political 
disruption in other communities requiring increased police services and causing additional expense to 
those communities for provision of those services; and  
 

WHEREAS, in the event that visits from Socialist Republic of Vietnam delegations to the City 
of Milpitas do create a need for additional police services in order to protect the public health and safety, 
it would reduce or eliminate added expense for provision of those services if at least 14 days prior notice 
were given to the City to plan for such event; and where failure to provide 14 days prior notice would 
likely result in unexpected additional expenditures for police services; and  

 
WHEREAS, the need for unexpected additional police services resulting from political 

disruption caused by inadequately noticed visits from the Socialist Republic of Vietnam is a preventable 
event and therefore inadequately noticed unexpected visits from the Socialist Republic of Vietnam 
predictably will result in political disruption injurious to health and unlawful obstruction of streets, 
sidewalks and public spaces constituting a public nuisance and the costs thereof should be borne by the 
outside organizer, agency or jurisdiction sponsoring the visit and who failed to give adequate notice of 
such visit; and 
 

WHEREAS, under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), this action is considered 
exempt as there is no possibility that it will have an impact upon the environment; and  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Milpitas hereby finds, determines, and 
resolves as follows: 
 

1. The City Council has considered the full record before it, which may include but is not limited to 
such things as the staff report, testimony by staff and the public, and other materials and evidence 
submitted or provided to it.  Furthermore, the recitals set forth above are found to be true and 
correct and are incorporated herein by reference.  

 
2. The City Council of Milpitas does not condone or sanction high-profile visits, stopovers, or drive-

bys by representatives and officials of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam government or that of 
any delegations affiliated with or organized by the same within the physical boundary of the City 
of Milpitas. 

 
3. The City Council of Milpitas is opposed to the expenditure of much needed City funds and 

resources in a manner that promotes visits from the Socialist Republic of Vietnam delegations to 
Milpitas.  This policy statement does not prevent the Chief of Police or other affected security 
manager of the City from taking appropriate security and public safety measures for the 
community. 

 

kynegas
Text Box
3



4. The City Council of Milpitas hereby directs the Chief of Police to implement a detailed “PRIOR 
NOTICE” policy of requesting outside organizers, agencies and jurisdictions to inform on the 
nature, purpose and duration of visits, drive-bys, or stopovers of government delegations and 
affiliated groups from the Socialist Republic of Vietnam, at least fourteen (14) calendar days 
before such occurrence; 

 
5. The City Council of Milpitas further directs that the Police Chief at the earliest available 

opportunity, report to the Mayor and all Council Members of such visits, drive-bys, or stopovers, 
once the notification is made from the requesting organizer, agency or jurisdiction. 
 

6. In the event an outside organizer, agency or jurisdiction fails to provide the 14-day “PRIOR 
NOTICE” described above in Section 3, the City Council of Milpitas directs the Police Chief to 
prepare an invoice for services for submission to the City Council for approval concerning police 
services rendered resulting from a visit or drive-by to the City of Milpitas by delegations or 
groups affiliated with the Socialist Republic of Vietnam government, for submission to the 
outside organizer, agency or jurisdiction.  

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this ___ day of _____, 2013, by the following vote: 

 

AYES:  
 

NOES:   
 

ABSENT:  
 

ABSTAIN:  
 
 
ATTEST:       APPROVED: 
 
         
Mary Lavelle, City Clerk     Jose S. Esteves, Mayor 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
      
Michael J. Ogaz, City Attorney 



.:. Executive Board 

*Tien Nguyen N. 

• John Nhan Nguyen 
* Christine Do 
*Mai Tran 

·Hao Thai 

.:. Supervisor Board 

*Nghiep Phan Q. 

"Hung Nguyen M. 

*Nghiem Nguyen V. 

VIETNAMESE AMERICAN COMMUNITY OF NORTHERN CALIFORNIA 

CQNG DONG VI¥T NAM BAc CALIFORNIA 
Mailing address: 2299 South King Rd., San Jose, CA 95122 

Phone: 408-242 4056 or 408 224 4800· • Email: norcalvacom@yahoo.com 

PETITION 
HONORABLE 
MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF MILPITAS 

Dear HON. Mayor and Council Members, 
ON behalf of The Vietnamese-American Community of Northern California 
and the Vietnamese-American Community of Milpitas, acting as their official 
elected representative I, President of the Vietnamese American Community of 
Northern California hereby appeal to the Mayor and the City Council 
Members of Milpitas the following: 

WHEREAS, the City of Milpitas is home to a high percentage of Vietnamese
American citizens and residents of any city in The United States; 

WHEREAS, the vast majority of America Citizens and residents of 
Vietnamese descent residing in The United States, and particularly in Milpitas, 
reject the current dictatorial rule of the Vietnamese Communist Party; 

WHEREAS, many citizens and residents of Vietnamese descent residing in 
Milpitas risked their lives to escape from communist-occupied Vietnam 
following the fall of South Vietnam on April 30th 1975 and came to The 
United States in their search for freedom and democracy; 

WHEREAS, visits and proposed visits by representatives or officials of the 
Socialist Republic of Vietnam to regions where there are large concentrations 
of Vietnamese-American citizens and residents, in Milpitas area, neighboring 
Milpitas and especially in the LITTLE SAIGON, have been previously met 
with angry protests and demonstrations; 

WHEREAS, in the past (1999), the Vietnamese-American community was 
outraged by sympathizers of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam who provoked 
the community by displaying a photograph of the deceased tyrant HO CHI 
MINH and the flag of communist-occupied Vietnam; 

WHEREAS, that act of provocation resulted in fifty-three (53) continuous 
days of demonstrations with more than fifteen thousand (15,000) persons 
demonstrating against the symbols of the Vietnamese communist regime; 

WHEREAS, The City of Westminster incurred expenses in excess of seven 
hundred fifty thousand (750,000) dollars as a result, including not only the 
additional cost to the Westminster Police Department, but also the cost of 
sup ort from nei hborin law enforcement agencies which assisted in 



controlling the unprecedented demonstrations; 

WHEREAS, the anti-communist sentiments held by the members of the 
Vietnamese-American community in Northern California State and 
particularly in Milpitas City are as strong, if not stronger than those held 
anywhere else in the World; 

WHEREAS, the risks to public safety and to the community and also to 
representatives and officials of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam or their 
commercial or trade delegations, from stops, drive-bys or visits in or near 
Milpitas, particularly when inadequate notice is provided, are enormous, 
creating a significant threat of civil disturbance and unrest; 

WHEREAS, from stops, drive-bys or visits in or near Milpitas, by 
representatives and officials of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam or their 
commercial or trade delegations, are certain to provoke, and appear to be 
intended to provoke, outrage and reaction by the Vietnamese-American 
community; 

WHEREAS, inadequate notice and last-minute requests for security service 
from the city to protect Vietnamese communist delegations coming to or 
through the city creates unanticipated safety risks and a financial burden to the 
community and to the city. 

WHEREAS, the current deficit in California has adversely impacted counties 
and municipalities in the State, including The City of Milpitas, which results in 
hiring freezes and cuts in public safety personnel and programs; 
WHEREAS, communist delegations and trade groups formally affiliated with 
the Hanoi regime visiting MILPITAS bring no economic or political benefit to 
Milpitas City, but only causes turmoil and disruption to the city and its 
residents. 

For these Reasons, We appeal to the Milpitas City Council to issue a 
Resolution that read as follows: 

I. The City Council of Milpitas does not condone, welcome or sanction 
high-profile visits, stopovers, drive-bys, by representatives and 
officials of the Vietnamese communist government or that of any 
delegations affiliated with or organized by the same within the physical 
boundary of the city of Milpitas. 

2. The City Council of Milpitas is opposed to the expenditure of much 

needed city funds and resources in a manner that promotes visits from 
Vietnamese communist delegations to Milpitas. This policy statement 
does not prevent the Chief of Police or other affected security manager 
of the city from taking appropriate security and public safety measures 
for the community; 

3. The City Council of Milpitas hereby directs the Chief of Police to 
implement a detailed "PRIOR NOTICE" policy of requiring outside 

agencies and jurisdictions requesting public safety assistance from the 



Milpitas Police Department and other public safety personnel in the 
city, to inform on the nature, purpose and duration of such visits, drive
bys, or stopovers of government delegations and affiliated groups from 
communist Vietnam, at least fourteen (14) calendar days before such 
occurrence; 

4. The City Council of Milpitas further directs that the Police Chief at the 
earliest available opportunity, report to the mayor and all council 
members of such visits, drive-bys, or stopovers, once the request is 
made from the requesting agency or jurisdiction. 

5. The City Council of Milpitas requests that the police chief prepare a 
completed "Co-Bill" for submission to the city council concerning 
police services rendered to the requesting agency or jurisdiction in the 
aftermath of a visit or drive-by by delegations of groups affiliated with 
the Vietnamese communist government that failed to abide by the 
city's 14-day "PRIOR NOTICE" policy; 

Respectfully, 
MILPITAS, February 19,2013 

President ofVAC-Norcal. 
Tien Nguyen Ngoc 

Non-Communist zone Petition Committee ofVAC-Norcal: 
Name phone email 
1.- Tien nguyen 408-242-4056 nnt9009@gmail.com 
2.- David Mac 408-313-7831 thuanmac@earthlink.net 
3.- Nghiep Phan 408-833-9707 nghiepphan@sbcglobal.net 
4.- Johnny Lee 408-601-9969 johnny@whatsanjoseneeds.com 



*6CITY OF MILPITAS 
COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATION 

City Clerk's Office 

PROVIDE COMPLETE INFORMATION (in black ink) 

FEB 1 !I 2013 

RECI:IVED 
Cafl1MUD$ /liI/ZCA';;t afl1l1Zl.m~n 

COMMIS N APPL VI FOR .,. 

o Mr. 

~ Mrs.lMs. 

Name: 
-+In /I and 

Last Middle 

flw, 
Address: Number Street (apt. # if needed), Milpitas CA 95035 

Telephone Number(s) 

'108- 773 - '-lOtiO 
Present Employer Business Telephone 

Education: If Youth Advisory Commission applicant, indicate your grade/school: _______________ _ 

21J. 

List community organizations to which you belong or have belonged (additional information may be attached). If application is for 
Veterans Commission, indicate branch and service in any U.S. military organization (retired or active duty). 

D ate N arne a fO ti rganlza on or B rane 0 II ary h f Mlt Icer em er Offi 1M b 

Briefly describe the personal qualifications you possess which you believe would be an asset (additional information may be attached): 

My U,;leC\tn(O,;n {ir1""(._IJI>Idi..c<_ ........ _a....L-(l&.y_u.~J.j:j flO, -I-nv8M tINI v:,u,u.«ble (Ulle 

(vth ' 0 c 41M'jf'lft'r fJunk-I'" , kfJY q.1ie in ilt,nk. "~ fUX/Ut'f" 4Hd It, ,&&t,'ato Cornnaut1l~ 

Signat 7 7 Date 

Appointments to Commissions or Committees are made by the Mayor with the concurrence of the City Council . Applications not 
acted upon will expire after one year from the date submitted unless renewed by the applicant 

NOTE: ALL COMMISSION APPLICATIONS ARE PUBLIC RECORD 
Mail, fax (586-3030), e-mail (mlavelle@cLmilpitas.ca.gov) or drop off your completed application to 

City Clerk, 455 E. Calaveras Blvd., Milpitas, CA 95035 

C:\Documents and Settings\tmeyercalvert.MILPITAS\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLK63\Commission Application_Dec 2009.doc 12/07/2009 

kynegas
Text Box



BPAC Bylaws - 1 -  

CITY OF MILPITAS 
BICYCLE PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMISSION 

 

BYLAWS 

 
This Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Commission was established by the Milpitas City Council on June 19, 
1990. 
 
Section 1. Purpose 
 

The purpose of the Milpitas Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Commission (BPAC) is to serve 
as an advisory body to the City Council on matters having to do with modifying or expanding the City’s 
non-motorized transportation systems.  Its intent shall be to provide information that will ultimately result 
in safe and convenient routes throughout the City that connect to other cities.  The Commission will 
promote safety education and awareness of all forms of non-motorized transportation modes with the 
intent of promoting all forms of alternative transportation. 
 
Section 2. Membership 
 

The Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Commission is composed of five (5) regular members 
and two (2) alternate members appointed by the Mayor and approved by the City Council.  All members 
and alternates shall be Milpitas residents or residents within the boundaries of the Milpitas Unified School 
District.  In addition, the City Council may appoint a Council liaison to serve on the Commission in a 
non-voting capacity. 
 
Section 3. Term of Office and Removal 
 

The term of office for Commission members is three years, or until reappointed or a 
successor is appointed.  The term of office for alternates is two years, or until reappointed or a successor 
is appointed.  Members and alternates are expected to attend all meetings.  When any member or alternate 
has three or more unexcused absences in a 12-month period, the Commission shall forward this 
information to the City Council for review and possible removal of the member or alternate from the 
Commission.  Any member or alternate of BPAC may be removed from office by a majority vote of the 
City Council at a regularly scheduled City Council meeting. 
 
  Members and alternates may apply for reappointment by submitting a letter or e-mail of 
interest by mail or electronic transmittal to the Mayor with a copy to the Commission Chair one month 
prior to the expiration of his/her term of office.  Any member or alternate of the Commission who wishes 
to resign should submit a letter of resignation by mail or electronic transmittal to the Mayor with a copy 
to the Commission Chair. 
 
Section 4. Vacancies 
 

Vacancies will be filled for the unexpired portion of the term in the same manner as the 
original appointment. 
 
Section 5. Officers 
 

A Chair or Vice Chair will be selected annually at the first meeting of the calendar year 
from the appointed members for a term of one year.  The Chair will call for meetings and preside over all 
sessions.  In the absence of the Chair, the Vice Chair will preside.  In the absence of both the Chair and 
Vice Chair, the member with the longest continuous service on the Commission will preside. 

*7



BPAC Bylaws - 2 -  

 
Section 6. Meetings 
 

The BPAC shall hold regular meetings  on a bi-monthly basis in which the commission 

shall hold meetings six (6) times each year on dates as be determined by the Commission.  All meetings 
shall be open to the public.  Should a scheduled meeting occur on a holiday, said meeting will be deferred 
to the same day of the following week or to a date agreed upon by a majority of the Commission.  Special 
meetings of BPAC may be called by a majority of the members, the Chair, or the City Council.  Notice of 
any special meeting shall be given as required by law.  Except as otherwise provided by these Bylaws, 
BPAC will follow the latest edition of Roberts Rules of Order for the orderly conduct of meetings. 
 
Section 7. Quorum 
 
  Any three (3) members of the Commission shall constitute a quorum for the transaction 
of business. 
 
Section 8. Voting and Seating of Alternates 
 
  Voting authority is extended to five (5) members. An alternate member shall vote only if 
seated in the absence of a regular member. In the event that a regular member is absent, alternate 
members shall be seated in order of their alternate position.  If a member arrives after an alternate has 
been seated, the alternate shall remain as the voting member until the end of the meeting. 
 
Section 9. Duties of Commission to be Advisory Only 
 

It is intended that the Commission shall be an advisory body to the City Council.  
Nothing herein contained shall be construed as a limitation on the power of the City Council or the 
administrative staff of the City in their supervision or authority over property or personnel under their 
jurisdiction. 
 
Section 10. Assistance of Staff 
 

The City Manager of the City of Milpitas shall provide BPAC with such information and 
staff assistance as BPAC may from time to time request subject to the limitations imposed by the City 
Council.  The staff member designated by the City Manager shall attend meetings of the BPAC and 
submit such reports as said BPAC may request and as deemed necessary or desirable, subject to 
limitations imposed by the City Council. 
 
Section 11. Amendments 
 

These Bylaws and operating procedures may be amended by simple majority of those 
voting at any regular BPAC meeting, subject to approval by City Council. 
 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Commission this 4th day of April, 2002. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Milpitas City Council on the 19th day of August, 2003. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Milpitas City Council on the 16th day of January, 2007. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Milpitas City Council on the 2nd day of June, 2009. 

Deleted: on the second Monday of 
February, April, June, August, October, 
and December, at 7:00 p.m

*7



Page 1 of 2  

M E M O R A N D U M 
Office of Steve Pangelinan, Chief of Police 

 

To: Tom Williams, City Manager 

From: Steve Pangelinan, Chief of Police 

Subject: 2013 Citizen Options for Public Safety (COPS) Grant 

Date: February 22, 2013 
 
 

 
The City of Milpitas anticipates receiving COPS funds from the state pursuant to Government Code 
sections 30061-30063, in the amount of $107,684.  These funds must be used to support front line 
law enforcement services and must supplement and not supplant existing funding for front line law 
enforcement services.  No city matching funds are required. 
 
These funds shall be appropriated pursuant to written request from the Chief of Police of the law 
enforcement agency that provides police services for the city.  The request shall specify the front 
line law enforcement needs of the requesting entity including the personnel, equipment and 
programs that are necessary to meet those needs.   
 
Below are recommended expenditures for COPS grant monies for fiscal year 2013, including tax 
and shipping, as applicable:  
 

1. Collision Investigation Equipment           $3,100 

2. Crime Analysis Software           $12,500 

3. Firearms and Accessories             $5,484 

4. Critical Incident Response Equipment        $50,150 

5. Surveillance Equipment            $10,250 

6. Police Canine and Training           $26,200 

 

TOTAL: $107,684 

 

 
 
Further specifics on these spending areas are as follows: 

 

kynegas
Text Box
*8



  

Page 2 of 2 

1.  Collision Investigation Equipment ($3,100):   

Officers utilize a variety of tools and techniques to investigate traffic collisions in order to establish 
the sequence of what occurred, and some traffic collision investigations necessitate inquiries into 
the data stored by the involved vehicles.  Technology exists for the retrieval of data from the on-
board computers of some vehicles, and the data can include acceleration, air bag deployment, and 
throttle control.  The purchase of hardware and software to access such data would enable officers 
to obtain additional empirical information for traffic collision investigations. 
 

2.  Crime Analysis Software ($12,500):   

Software exists to facilitate the analysis of information from reports of prior crimes in order to 
identify possible crime trends and attempt to anticipate where the crime trends might lead.  The 
software would supplement the knowledge attained by officers working in the field and would help 
direct resources to potential target areas. 
 

3.  Firearms and Accessories ($5,484):   

The Police Department’s armory contains an inventory of firearms and accessories to equip officers 
as needed.  The purchase of about ten (10) additional pistols and needed accessories would ensure 
the inventory is able to respond to personnel changes. 
 

4.  Critical Incident Response Equipment ($50,150):   
The Special Weapons and Tactics (SWAT) Team and Crisis Negotiators are trained to mitigate 
critical incidents and respond effectively to high-risk situations, such as search warrant executions, 
confrontations with armed suspects, felonious arrests, active shooters, and hostage rescues.  The 
necessary equipment includes tactical communication devices, remote controlled intelligence 
gathering devices, and ballistic shields.  The proposed tactical communication devices would 
replace existing equipment that has become technologically obsolete, and the remote controlled 
intelligence gathering devices would enable officers to safely assess situations without exposing 
themselves to unnecessary danger.  The proposed ballistic shields would be capable of resisting 
high-power ammunition. 
 

5.  Surveillance Equipment ($10,250):   

The Police Department currently deploys surveillance equipment in order to further criminal 
investigations while limiting the amount of personnel needed for each operation.  As technology 
progresses, such equipment is becoming more efficient and more reliable.  The purchase of new 
surveillance equipment to supplement the existing inventory would enable officers to conduct 
investigations more efficiently. 
 

6.  Police Canine and Training ($26,200):   

The Police Department currently has two (2) active police canines in service, and the police canines 
are reaching the end of their expected working period.  The purchase of two (2) additional police 
canines and the requisite training in the coming months would enable succession planning and 
ensure the availability of police canines as a resource would be uninterrupted as the currently active 
police canines are removed from service. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Allocate 2013 COPS grant funds for the above program areas. 



City of Milpitas, California 

BUDGET CHANGE FORM 

From To 
Type of Change 

Acconnt Amonnt Account Amonnt 
Check one: 

261-722-4922 $ 3,100 
[&] Budget Appropriation 261-3567 $ 107,684 261-721-4923 12,500 

0 
261-721-4921 81,834 

Budget Transfer 261-724-4921 10,250 

Explain the reason for the budget change: 

Background: 

The California State Legislature awarded $107,684 to the City of Milpitas through the Citizen Options for Public Safety 
(COPS) Grant as authorized by Government Code sections 30061-30063. No City matching funds are required. 
Government Code section 30062 specifies that these funds must be used exclusively for front line law enforcement 
services. These funds shall be appropriated pursuant to a written request from the Chief of Police. The Milpitas Police 
Department recommends the following list of front line municipal police services, or equivalent, to be purchased with 
the 2013 COPS Grant monies for fiscal year 2013: 

I. Collision Investigation Equipment 
2. Crime Analysis Software 
3. Firearms and Accessories 
4. Critical Incident Response Equipment 
5. Surveillance Equipment 
6. Police Canine and Training 

Fiscal Impact: None - The 2013 Citizen Options for Public Safety (COPS) Grant of $107,684 will fully cover the cost 
for the frontline services listed above. 

Recommendation: 
I. Accept the 2013 Citizen Options for Public Safety (COPS) Grant in the amount of$107,684. 

2. Approve a budget appropriation in the amount of$107,684 to the Police Department's operating budget. 

IiSJ Check if City Council Approval required. Meeting Date: March 5, 2013 

Requested by: Henry Kwong, Police Department Date: February 22, 2013 

Reviewed by: Finance Director: t.J... (.. '~t-- Date: '~f.-r /, i 
Approved by: City Manager: Date: 

Date approved by City Council, if required: Confirmed by: 

kynegas
Text Box
*8



REGULAR 

 

NUMBER: 284 

 

TITLE: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MILPITAS ADDING MILPITAS MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION I-210-

5.20 REQUIRING DISCLOSURE OF DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS 

TO CITY COUNCIL 

 

HISTORY: This Ordinance was introduced (first reading) by the City Council at its meeting 
of ______________________, 2013, upon motion by ______________________ 
and was adopted (second reading) by the City Council at its meeting of ______ , 
2013, upon motion by _________________.  Said Ordinance was duly passed 
and ordered published in accordance with law by the following vote: 

 
 AYES: 
 
 NOES: 
 
 ABSENT: 
 
 ABSTAIN: 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
____________________________   _____________________________ 
Mary Lavelle, City Clerk    Jose S. Esteves, Mayor 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
_____________________________ 
Michael J. Ogaz, City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

kynegas
Text Box
9



RECITALS AND FINDINGS: 

WHEREAS, the City of Milpitas finds that persons or entities desiring to develop 
properties within the City are often also amongst those making contributions to City Council or 
Mayoral election campaigns; and 

WHEREAS, the public perception of such contributions made by persons seeking 
Council approval on development projects might be that it undermines the objectiveness of the 
decision making process and gives the appearance of unfairness; and 

WHEREAS, principles of freedom of expression, as guaranteed by the Federal and State 
Constitutions, prevent the City from banning contributions to Council or Mayoral campaigns by 
those seeking development approval for projects within the City of Milpitas; and 

WHEREAS, full disclosure of contributions from those seeking Council approval of 
their development projects protects the public interest by informing the public, fellow members of 
the City Council, and all other interested persons of the fact of a Council Person having received 
campaign contributions from such project proponents; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the requirements imposed by this Ordinance are 
intended to provide for the public safety and well being of the community; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that this Ordinance is a reasonable time, place and 
manner regulation of speech; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that this Ordinance is content neutral and is not 
intended and does not restrict the right of free speech or alternative channels of communication; 
and  

WHEREAS, the City Council finds, pursuant to Title 14 of the California Code of 
Regulations, Section 15061(b)(3), that this ordinance is exempt from the requirements of the 
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) in that it is not a project which has the potential 
for causing a significant effect on the environment.  

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Milpitas does ordain as follows: 
 
SECTION 1.  RECORD AND BASIS FOR ACTION 

 

The City Council has duly considered the full record before it, which may include but is not 
limited to such things as the City staff report, testimony by staff and the public, and other 
materials and evidence submitted or provided to the City Council. Furthermore, the recitals set 
forth above are found to be true and correct and are incorporated herein by reference.  
 

SECTION 2.   ADDITION OF MILPITAS MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION I-210-5.20 
 
Section I-210-5.20 is hereby added to Chapter 210 of Title I as follows: 
 

I-210-5.20 Disclosure of Developer Contributions. 

 



(a) At such time as a Development Project comes before the City Council for 
approval, each Council Person and the Mayor shall identify any contribution 
received from the Applicant in the prior 12-month period aggregating $100 or 
more. 
 

(b) Disclosure shall be made in response to a request by the City Attorney to disclose 
all developer contributions required under section (a). The City Attorney shall 
make such request immediately after the Development Project agenda item is 
announced and before the staff presentation. 
 

(c) For purposes of this Section, “Development Project” shall mean any land use 
approval including tentative map approval, site development permit approval, 
conditional use permit approval, variance approval, Development Agreement 
approval, zoning change approval, General Plan amendment approval, Planned 
Unit Development approval or similar land use approval. 
 

(d) For purposes of this Section, “Applicant” shall mean any individual named on 
the Planning and Zoning Project Application form as Project Owner or Project 
Contact. If a partnership or corporation is listed as Applicant, Applicant includes 
any employee or officer of the partnership or corporation. 
 

(e) In determining the aggregate amount of contributions in the 12-month reporting 
period, the provisions of Section I-210-3.10(e) shall govern.     
 

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY 

 

The provisions of this Ordinance are separable, and the invalidity of any phrase, clause, provision 
or part shall not affect the validity of the remainder. 
 
SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE AND POSTING 
 
In accordance with Section 36937 of the Government Code of the State of California, this 
Ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days from and after the date of its passage.  The City Clerk 
of the City of Milpitas shall cause this Ordinance or a summary thereof to be published in 
accordance with Section 36933 of the Government Code of the State of California. 
 
 



  Resolution No. ____ 1 

RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MILPITAS APPROVING AN 

AMENDMENT TO THE WATER SUPPLY AGREEMENT WITH THE  

CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO 

 
WHEREAS, the City and County of San Francisco, acting by and through its Public Utilities 

Commission, entered into a Water Supply Agreement with Wholesale Customers in Alameda County, 
San Mateo County and Santa Clara County in June 2009 (WSA); and 

WHEREAS, Proposition F, the "Water Sustainability and Environmental Restoration Act," 
appeared on the San Francisco November 2012 ballot and, if it had been enacted, would have required the 
City of San Francisco to evaluate how to drain Hetch Hetchy Reservoir; and 

WHEREAS, the San Francisco Charter acknowledges that the Hetch Hetchy Water System, 
including O'Shaughnessy Dam, is an irreplaceable asset such that San Francisco could not drain Hetch 
Hetchy Reservoir or abandon or decommission O'Shaughnessy Dam absent a Charter amendment as well 
as additional regulatory and administrative approvals; and 

WHEREAS, the parties, at the time of entering into the WSA, contemplated that Hetch Hetchy 
Reservoir and O'Shaughnessy Dam were both integral parts of the Regional Water System and were 
considered Existing Assets as that term is used in the WSA, and were included in the calculation of the 
Wholesale Revenue Requirement; and 

WHEREAS, the parties, at the time of entering into the WSA, also contemplated that the 
reliability and quality of the water to be delivered was premised on the shared assumption of the 
continued use of Hetch Hetchy Reservoir and O'Shaughnessy Dam as integral components of the 
Regional Water System; and 

WHEREAS, the parties, at the time of entering into the WSA, did not contemplate that an 
alternate water delivery system created as a result of draining Hetch Hetchy Reservoir, or abandoning or 
decommissioning O'Shaughnessy Dam, would be considered part of a New Regional Assets described by 
the WSA; and 

WHEREAS, the parties now desire to amend the WSA to reaffirm the water reliability and 
quality requirements set forth therein, and to acknowledge that Hetch Hetchy Reservoir and 
O'Shaughnessy Dam will continue to be used as integral components of the Regional Water System, 
unless both San Francisco and the Wholesale Customers approve any alternate water storage and delivery 
system to be used for delivery of water under the WSA; and 

WHEREAS, said amendment to the WSA was approved by the San Francisco Public Utilities 
Commission on January 22, 2013 and its General Manager was authorized to execute it, provided the 
amendment is approved by the Wholesale Customers; and 

WHEREAS, the City Manager recommends the approval of the attached amendment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Milpitas hereby finds, determines, 
and resolves as follows:  

 
1. The City Council has considered the full record before it, which may include but is not 

limited to such things as the staff report, testimony by staff and the public, and other 

kynegas
Text Box
*10



  Resolution No. ____ 2 

materials and evidence submitted or provided to it.  Furthermore, the recitals set forth 
above are found to be true and correct and are incorporated herein by reference.  

2. The attached amendment to the Water Supply Agreement between the City and County 
of San Francisco and Wholesale Customers in Alameda County, San Mateo County, and 
Santa Clara County (Amendment) is approved. 

3. The City Manager is authorized and directed to execute the Amendment, in the form 
attached hereto, on behalf of the City. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this __________ day of      2013, by the 

following vote: 
 

AYES:  
 
NOES:  
 
ABSENT:  
 
ABSTAIN:  
 
 

ATTEST:  APPROVED: 
 
 
    
Mary Lavelle, City Clerk  Jose S. Esteves, Mayor 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
  
Michael J. Ogaz, City Attorney 



WATER SUPPLY AGREEMENT 
between 

THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO 
and 

WHOLESALE CUSTOMERS 
in 

ALAMEDA COUNTY, SAN MATEO COUNTY AN}) 
SANTA CLARA COUNTY 

AMENDMENT NO.1 

THIS AMENDMENT modifies the Water Supply Agreement between the City and 
County of San Francisco and Wholesale Customers in Alameda County, San Mateo COlmty and 
Santa Clara COWlty ("Water Supply Agreement"), which is dated July, 2009. 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to amend the Water Supply Agreement to assure that the 
existing condition of Hetch Hetchy Reservoir is maintained unless the Parties agree to a further 
amendment to the Water Supply Agreement that meets certain conditions; and 

WHEREAS, except for those changes expressly specified in this First Amendment, all 
other provisions, requirements, conditions, and sections of the Water Supply Agreement shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

THE PARTIES AGREE to amend the Water Supply Agreement by adding a new 
Section 3.18 to Article 3, Water Supply. 

4918770.11 



Section 3.18 Water Supply Agreement Amendment Required 

San Francisco may not change the existing condition of the Hetch Hetchy 

Reservoir by: 

(1) abandoning or decommissioning O'Shaughnessy Dam; or 

(2) draining Hetch Hetchy Reservoir, except for purposes of (i) repair, 

rehabilitation, maintenance, improvement, or reconstruction of 

O'Shaughnessy Dam or appurtenances, (ii) supplying water to the Bay 

Area during drought, or (iii) meeting water release requirements under the 

Raker Act, or federal or state law, 

unless the parties enter into an amendment to the Water Supply Agreement, in full 

force and effect, adopted in accordance with Section 2.03. 

The amendment shall state, or restate, as the case may be: 

A. The level of service goals for seismic reliability and delivery reliability 

adopted by the Commission in conjunction with such proposed changes to 

the Regional Water System, provided such goals are at least as protective 

of the Wholesale Customers as the level of service goals adopted by the 

Commission on October 30, 2008 in conjunction with the WSIP; 

B. The level of water quality to be delivered, which is currently provided for 

in Section 3.08, and 

C. The specific cost allocation procedures, written as an amendment to 

Article 5, which apply to (1) the abandonment or decommissioning of 

O'Shaughnessy Dam, or (2) the draining of Hetch Hetchy Reservoir, and 

(3) the development, operation and maintenance of New Regional Assets 

that may be required to replace water supplied by Hetch Hetchy Reservoir 

and delivered to the Bay Area. 

In the event that the parties are not able to agree upon and approve an amendment 

to the Water Supply Agreement as set forth above, San Francisco may not 

abandon or decommission O'Shaughnessy Dam or drain Hetch Hetchy Reservoir. 

February 5, 2013 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this Amendment by their duly 

authorized officers. 

CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO 
Acting by and through its Public Utilities 
Commission 

By:_-:-:--:-----:----:-:--:-:--:-_____ _ 
Harlan L Kelly, Jr. 
General Manager 

CITY OF MILPITAS, 
a municipal corporation 

By:_-=-__ ::-::-::-:::-::-' _____ _ 
Thomas C. Williams 
City Manager 

Date: __________ , 2013 Date: ___________ , 2013 

Approved by Commission Resolution 
No. 13-0022, adopted January 22, 2013 

Donna Hood 
Secretary to Commission 

Approved as to form: 

DENNIS J. HERRERA 
City Attorney 

By:_---=-_-:-:-;--=-______ _ 
Donn W. Furman 
Deputy City Attorney 

ATTEST: 

Mary Lavelle 
City Clerk 

Approved as to form: 

MichaelJ. Ogaz 
City Attorney 

4949213.1 



COUNTY OF SANTA CLARA - SERVICE AGREEMENT *11 
. SECTION I: GENERAL INFORMATION 

. Milpitas Police Department 

Purc/lase Order Numb~r:. 

AgencYfI)eP<niment,Name: Public Healili Department Department No: 0410 

'Bri¢fDescrjption ofSeTvlces': 

The Contractor's police department will be responsible for assigning officers to patrol and 

enforce traffic safety laws at a minimum of two Bike Party events during the grant period. 

Maximum FiliandalObIigation 
The maxiimi~:amo4nq)ayable to this:contractor 
urider this agr~'em(!nt -shall not exceed:' 

$ 6,072.26 

TermofAgreemeI1t 

start Date: 
(When left blank, start date will 
be ilie date.executed by Authorized County Representative) 

. ForCounty Use Only 

• 2811 

Form Effective as of October 2012 

WBS 
(Capit~IProject Code) 

Intermil 
Order. 

("peA}' 
code..::. 

()ptional) 

Page 1 of12 



COUNTY OF SANTA CLARA - SERVICE AGREEMENT 

. . . 

SECTION II: PARTIES TOAGREEMENT 
Legal notiCes and invokes pertaining to this i\.greernent shall . he sent totheap prop riatecontact perso n 
listed below ... Notices shall be. itfwritingand served eitherbypersonal delivery or sent by certified or 

registered mail, postage.prepaid, aMressedas follows .... N oticeshallbedeemed effectiveon the date that 
the notice. is personaliydelivered or,ifmailed, three (3) days after deposit in the miliLEither party may 
designate a.diffe\entperson and/or address forthe receipt ofllotices by sending written notice to the 

. . other party, which shall not require an amendment to this Agreemept. . 

Contract()r 

City of Milpitas 

, Contact Person •. Henry Kwong 

StreetAddress* 1275 North Milpitas Boulevard 

City, State, Zip' Milpitas, CA 95035 

408-586-2419 

Email Address' hkwong@ci.milpitas.ca.gov 

sex. Vendor NUTIlber(SAP) 1002326 

-<To be completed forlIldependent C()ntractor.s Only - DO NOT COMPLETE FORDEPENDENT. CONTRACTORS 

Agency I Deparlment. 

Program; Manager ,or 
COntract:Monitor,Nrune 

street Address 

City, State, Zip 

Telephone nllIIlber 

,:Fiscai'Contact ',' 
(AcsountsPayable COlltaci) 

CoJitract'Preparer 

Fonn Effective as of October 2012 

County ()f$anta Clara 

Public Health Department 

Susan Lowery 

San Jose, CA 95126 

408-793-2729 

James Ham / 408-885-6832 

Thomas Chin / 408-792-5027 

Page 2 of12 



COUNTY OF SANTA CLARA - SERVICE AGREEMENT 

SECTION III:. CONTRACT AUTHOIUZATION 
It is agreed between County and Contractor thalContractorwill, forthecompensationdescribedjnthis 
Agreement,perform thework; described in SectionVinaccordance with all terms and conditions of this· 
Agreement including all exhibits and attachments: In addition; CountyandCont~actor certify that the tax 

withholding status and benefifdocumentation (Section IV) accuratelyreflecttheanticipated worl<ing 
relationship.betweenCounty and Contractor. Further; contractor certifjesthatthe insurance waiver 

information (SectionVIII,Part B} of this formis.trueandcouect For independentcontractors,a 
certificate demonstrating appropriate insurance is required before work may.begih. 

contra~js:~ot:V~lid"until sijjn,ed by, Cimi'-~d~; a":d Cl!lfntY's'auth'm'ize£!'r~lire$~ntailve, ___ Si[Jllatu~ci of~h~_ Cohnty:'counse/dlid 
Office of the County Executivearerequiredfor contracts executed bya delegation of authority. 

-' Coiuity Authorized' Representative: _ 

(Procurement [)ep'artment,_ Board 'of Supervisors,
or DelegatedAzlthority) 

Ag(m9~ll)ep~rtment_Manager: 

: AgencylDepartment Fiscal 'Officer:, 

Countjr',C(}unsel: 

(Signatw'e reql1irf!'dw'hen _the' StandardProyisions language{S{xtic)ll VI) 
i~ ch,anged,,'orjor IT Services pursu{!nt t013oa~d Policy 5.3.5.2-4" O1:,w!zen' 
contract was approved bya dRlegation of authority fi:omtheBoard) 

Office of the C()~rity ~xecutiv,e: 

(SignClture ;'eqiti~e~:lVhel113oatd apprdved 
contract byadelegation of authority) 

AttestClerkohh~B(}ard: •. 

(Si~n(ltuf~ req~'ire1 whim Bqard 'ap]J~oved 
contract) , 

Fonn Effective as of October 2012 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 

Date.: 

Page 3 of12 



COUNTY OF SANTA CLARA - SERVICE AGREEMENT 

SECTION IV: DETERMINATION OF RELATIONSHIP.STATUS 
Dependent!Independenfstatus isanimportant relationship distinction. It det~rmines the contractor's 
eligibilityfor Medicare.and Social Security, Public Employees' RetirementSystelll benefits,anli oth~r· 

benefits al.1daffects how the contractQr files tax returns and the c()ntractor's responsibility forvarious 
. federaiand state taxes. . 

, ',:'" '" ,'" ' 

Questionnairetobe Completed byContractingDepartment t{) Determine RelOtionship Status of ContraClQr 
: .-- ,,(.," :-:-:::":;':"-"'::";' "":"";""''''~''':'' , " "':>--':"-:--"'::"" ',' ",'--"" ',,' --' 

Supervision: W~ll the ,County ha~e'the right to tell the :~ontrllct~Ihow, to do the ,:vork, ,when to. arrive or leave 
work, O! ~hen to tilke breaks? Do you have,other ~mployee~ p~~fonning 'similar-wo{k with a, similar degree gf 
supervision? If the answer to-any oftlIestr questions is YES, select YES from the-dropd()wn,~ 

Training: Will tbeCountyi:sbct thecoutractor OUllO'" to ~othe job or pay fo;e~e~al ~~i:i:g? 
, ,,: "'" , ,," :""" ,,' ",,' . ,", ", , ''':,:,,', ",' " , '" '>'::'", ,,' , ':" ':'\:';' 
In~Qmplete Work:, 'Will the, Contractor ,be,'~ble to r~si~ or term,in&te,the 'contract without being held either 
financially odegallyliable for unfinish~d work? . 

Place of\¥orklTDols: Will the County provide the &n;actor with" placetowork at a County 10cationaml 
tools to do the job; Le.,:computers, telephones, etc? ' 

, L~ng;lli ?{Relatio~~hip: Whe~th~' ,Coiltraet~rishired to cmnplet~ nngoiI1g 'de?,irtme~tal duttesor 
functions~ apswer YES; ,'Yhen:th~ c?ntract~rjs pjred to complete a, specific projectthaLwas n~t the 
regular tasks performed by County employees before. 

, """"-, ",' ". ", " '" , 

'Other 'Cu~toiners: Does :the County preve,nUhe 'Contractor from, performing'siinilai serVIces for,other 
customers~ eitlter'due to th~ amount of work (full-time), Dr by contractual provision? ' 

Designati?ll 'as Business 'Entity: ,If the ~ontrador'has a business license,,?r bllsiness ceJ1ificate~"or is: a:corp6ratio!l~' 
noppr~fit,org~nizatioI1' ?r 'school district, sdect ','No:' fr()m the,dropdown~, (This does not pertain to professional 
licens~s,or, certificates ,s~ch 3$ ,a license, for"a physician or archit~ct.) 
Enter below the business" lice,nse,number,and tile ,city/entity ~here issued. 

BtlsLic. # ISsued by: .. . 
Payment Schedule:, Will ,paYlllents be,m~de,e'ither,~s,'an hourlY,wage'o(as weekIy/nipnthl)l salary? 'If,payni~n~ is 'by 
commission o'r based ,Dll: project milestones ()f,deliverables; answer ,~'NO" to this question. Be sure this: answer m~tches : 
the 'contract payment schedule ill SeCtiQn';V ~ 

Support, Se~ic~~:'< wiii:,':coun~ ~~ploye'e'~:'-'or' othef' iridependent 2ontr~~tors ,pro~r~d~}~sistance to' t4i/~~~tra~t~~r? 
Assi!?tance' is' ddined,as,,~leiicaJ, techriicaJ or, professional support, . 

,';" '<',:', "';'" " ' , , 
.. . .... ,'.. " , 

If 5: cir niore ,of the al:H)v,~,'q~esti()n~ ,~ere:ap.$w,~ied :''YES'' ~ 'Coniractor i~ a"D~])endenlCo~tractor", ~iier~ tlu!' 
relationship r~semblesthatofemployer/employee.Tax withholding is required andbenefitsar{ provided, Complete and 
attach the, fQllowing forms: Employee's Withholding AllowanceCertificate--Federal Fonn W-4, State Withholdillg, 
Form DE-4, D<;tennining PERS Eligibility and PERS M~mberAction R~qtiest Visit www.oba for more information. 
regaiding Depend"ent,Contraft~y?< CountyiUs,t;rance re,q~r~ments, do ,nDtapp1tt() pepeIld,ent C()I}tractors; , 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

b?ritractor, under~tancis :and::agree~:' ili'itttiie ,~::~iilihhidinfmd"be~iefit~tatu~ check~d' ab6~e'Is cOITed;' ;Aiiy 2hange:~ to "tl1e':tbri~£cto~.' s 
tax withholding and ,benefit status' require,~ fie"" pontract. ,Con:tr':lctor is Tesponsible::for any penalties 'and, liabil~ties,:'ls,sessed, by "my 

. taxing authority; based on a change oftaxwith/loldingand benefit. status, .. . 

Contractor's: Initial$,: Reviewed by Dept. Fiscal Officer 

Fonn Effective as of October 2012 Page 4 of12 



COUNTY OF SANTA CLARA - SERVICE AGREEMENT 

SECTION V: CONTRACT SPECIFICS 

A. SERVICE DESCRIPTI()NANI) EXPECrEDOUTCOME (SCOPEOF SERVICE) 

Or 

Contractor shall provide the number of officers that it deems appropriate to meet the law enforcement needs of at least two 

organized San Jose Bike Party events during the contract period. In addition, Contractor shall maintain records from each 

officer participating in San Jose Bike Party events that include the number and type of traffic citations issued, number and 

type of arrests made, name of the officer, overtime hours worked, and a brief narrative of each San Jose Bike Party event. 

The data will be reported to the Public Health Department on the Police Department Enforcement Reporting Form 

(Exhibit C). 

B. DELIVERABLES, MILESTONES, TIMELINE FORPERFORMANCE 

See Section V.A. 

Or ~ee'Attachment', incorpbra~ed by this'teference 

Form Effective as of October 2012 Page 5 of12 



COUNTY OF SANTA CLARA - SERVICE AGREEMENT 

c. PEIlFORMANCESTANDARDS 

See Section V.A. 

Or "See Attachment mcotporated by this reference 

D.PAYMENT SCHEDULE 

Note: 

• 
• 

Or 

The Contractor shall be reimbursed, up to a maximwn of $6,072.26, for providing law enforcement services at San Jose 
, Bike Party events. The Contractor shall -submit an invoice within 30 days of each San Jose Bike Party event at which it 

has provided law enforcement services. The invoice shall detail the number of officers that worked at the event and the 

number of hours worked by each officer. County shall pay each undisputed invoice within 30 days of receipt. 

All invoices must be received by September 16, 2013. 

All reimbursements for travel shall comply with. the currentCounty Tr~velPolicy 

ue~endent- con~6t6rsHre_riot per:mittedt«(w6~lc.W-_ex:cess- of40' hours pei week 

See Attachment incoiporated by this reference 

Form Effective as of October 2012 Page 6 of12 



COUNTY OF SANTA CLARA - SERVICE AGREEMENT 

SECTIONVI: STANDARD PROVISIONS 
Changes t(jthe termsalldcbnditi{)ns inlhissectionrequirf) approval of CountjCbunsel 

A; ENTIRE AGREEMENT 
This' document represerifsthe: ,entire 'Agreern,ent betweep the ,parties':: All :pIior n'egbti~#oris'ajid 'Yfltten and/or,anil agreements betvieen 
t:he,p~,rtie~ with respest to th~ ,subject tnatte~ ,~fthe agreement are }l1yrge4 into this Agreement.: 

Be AMENDMENTS 
. This agniemeJlt may only be amended by awrijien instrument signed by tlle Parties. 

C, CONFLICTS Oil INTEREST 
c:ontractor shall comply, andrequiteits subcontractors to comply, \vithallal'plicable (i)requirementsgovernin~.avoidance of 
impermissible client c9~f1ict~;",~d (ii) Jeder~ state,and local c,onflict of interest la'Ysand,:regJllations incllldi~g;,with?lItlimitation, ' 
California Government Code section 1090et:seq., the California Political RefonnAct(California Goyemmfnt Code section 87100 et. 
seq) and the regulati,olls oftheFair:PolitiNllPractic~s Commission C?~C~mllg disclosu~e 'and di~quali:fictl~iqn (2 ~alifornia Code of 
Regulati~ns',section,18700 ,~L seq.)., Failure to do,so cOl1stitutes,a material breach of this Agreement and is grounds: for imrriediate 
termination of this Agreement .I>y.the County. . . 

, " " " ' " ' , ," , ',:, ,~", ",", ' " , " ',,' " " " ' , " " " ' . " 

,In ac~epti,ng:this Ag~~enlent, ,~?ntractor cQvenants that it' pres~ntly has' no int~r~st, a,nd wilt not acquire an~ :llterest; direct :or indirect; 
finanCial ,or ()thef\YIse, which: *ould conflictin'any manner ord~gree"",it~ the performance ,of this Agreern,~nt~, Contra,ctor further 

, covenants that, inthe perfbrm~~e ofthkAgreement?Jt will not ,e,Illploy ,any contractor or,persol,l' hav,ing such ,an ~,nteresL Contractor, 
llcluding but:not Hmited,to contradQr~s ,employees, and ~ubc?ntractors; :may ~~ subject to ,the disclo:sure and disqllalificatio:n 
provisions of the California Political RefonnAct ofl974 (the "Act"), that (I) requiressuchpersonsto disclose economicinten:ststhat 
may foreseeablybe materially affected by the ",ork performed under this Agreement, and (2) prohibits suc\1 persons from making or 
particip~ting in:~aking ~ecisions that will foresee~blyfiria:ilcially affect 'such interests. 

Ift~e ~is~iosure proYi~ionsofth'~ Political Refoim:Ac~:ar~' appli'cableto :~y, individua:l providinKs~rVice under this"Agreement, 
C9Ptracror ~h~ll~,upon execution, of this Agree,Dlent, provide the c=ounty with the ,names, descriptioll ofiJ1dividual duties tp'be 
performed" ~d email addresses:ofalIindhriduals.i.ncludingbutnotlimitedto.Cop.tractor •. s.employees.ag~nts~ds~bcontraciors.:.th.~t 
could besub~tantive1y inyolve:d in "making ~ govemmenta.1'decision'~ or, ','ser"llg in a staff capacitYan,d in th~t:capadty participating 
in making governmental decisions orperfonning duties that would be performed byan individual in adesignat~d position," PCCR 
1&701 (a)(2)!, as part of Contractor's serviceto tbeCounty undertbis Agreement.c:ont;actor shallimmediately notify the County of 
the names ,and .email addressesofany:addition:alindiYidualsblter~signedtoprmride.sllchservic~to.the<:9unty.~nder.this Agreemerit 
in',such,clc,<;tpacity. "Contractor, st,tall immediately notifY the County of the names of individuals working in such a capadty who" 
during the course, of the Agr~ement end their s,emce to the County. 

If the dis~19sure 'provisio~s"oftlie, Political RefOrm 'Act ~e applicable to ,any hidlvidual,provi~jngs'ervice under' this, Agreement; 
Contractor s~all ens~rethat all such indi:viduals :identified pur~uan1:to this s~cti9n under~tand that the~y-'are subje~ttothe,A~t amfsha11 
conform to:all requirements ()fthe Act ,and other laws,and regulations listed in subse~tion(A)includi~g, as required~: filing 0(: 
Statements of Economic Intere~t~ within 30 days of?omme~cing Bervice pursuant to this Agreement; annually by April 'l~ and'within 
30 days of their terminatiQn, of service,puhmant to this,Agr~ement ' 

D. GOYERNINGLAW, VENUE ... .. . .... ... . ..•. .. . . . . . . 
This Agr7,ement has,been execl!-ted anddelhrered in, and sh~lI b~ c()llstrued and,enforced in accQrdarice, with,the ,laws of the state of 
California. Proper venue for legal action regardjngthis AgreementshaIl be in the C:ounty of Santa Clara. . 

E. ASSIGNMENT 
, NoassigriIll,e:nt'ofthis Agree~entorofthe rights and obligati()llshereurider shall ,be'valid without the prior wrirten"consenf oftb~ 
other Party. .. . . 

F. ASSIGNMENT OF CLAYTON ACT, CARTWRIGHT ACT CLAIMS ...•.•.... . ... .. . .. 
C;0lltractor ~ssi~n$ to the: County,all rights, ,title':aJ1d interest in anp. to rul causes of 3.Gtion:it lilay have, under S,ection4:,ofthe Cbyton 
Act (15 U.s ,C. Sec. 15) or under theCartwrightAct (Cbapter2(colllmencing with Section 1 6700) ofpart2 ofDivision lofthe 
Busines$ and,Prpfessions Cod~), ,~ising from purchases .of goods,: materials,:or ~erviee:s,by:the,Contractor for·s~le to,the,County 
plirsuant to' this' Agreement. ' ' , 

G.WAIVER 
No, delay;oi fail4fe to. require.'perforuiance of anY provision of this Agreement shall constitute ~ waiver .ofthaf provis~oll:as ,to that or 
any other instance.· Any waiver granted. by a party shall be in writing and shall apply to the specific instance expressly stated. 

Form Effective as of October 2012 Page 7 of12 



COUNTY OF SANTA CLARA - SERVICE AGREEMENT 

H; NON-DISCRIMINATION 

,f Startdllf.d Non_DiscriminationLallguage . 

ContractorshallcomplywithaIl applic~ble Pederal, State, and Iocall~ws and regulations including Santa Clara County's policies 
concerning ,nondiscrimination and e9u~1 ?Pp()1tunity jn contracting;~ Sucl1la\¥s in~lude"but ari! n()t limi~edto,the following: Title Vrr:of 
the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended; Americans withpisabilitiesAct ofj990; The Rehabilitation Actof1973 (Sections 503and 
504); CaliforniaFairEmployment and Housing Act (Governme;:'t Code sections 12900 et seq.); and. C~lif0rt1ia Labor Code. sections 
lIP! :~d, 110~_'CPTltractpr,:shalI'on~t discri~inate ag~inst}my,~~b9Qntnidor" ~~ployee" of,applicant for employm~nt because ~f,ag~, 
race; color, 'natiollal Qrigin~ ,anc~stryi ~eligi~m", sex/gender, s~xuatorientation;, JUentalAisability;, phy~ical disabiIity~ ,m~dkal c;ondition; 
'political beliefs,' organizational ,affiliations,_ or marital status, in the Teciuitnlent" ~dection, for train,ing ,including, apprentkeship" hiringi 
emplo)1lll~ilt~ utilizatio,il, proJ1lotion, laJ'0ff;"rates"o~;paY,or other'£QlTI).s 6rcompe~,satio:n:,Norshall Contfactord!scr!111i~at~Jn,,',:, 
provisiOl~;ofseryk~s provided unde:rthis'contract be~ause of age; race, 9?lor,Jl:atiollai origin; ~cestry;,religion" se~g~nder,: seXLial 
orientation, mental,disability~,physical disaljility; medical condition; political beliefs, org~nizational aftiliati01is, or marital status; 

, ,', '" ,; , ',' ,', ,'" '" ' , " , 

~OR.~ 

;\ltemate':N6ri~Discrimination,Lmlgu~ge' Attached 'As Exhibi~ 
(Requires County Counsel Approval) 

T. TERMINATION" 

,f St<illdard Termination Language 

, ~ncOrpQraied by,' this :referenc'e:' , 

The"C6unt¥ :rhay; bywfitten"notice'to,Contfactor; terminate' ail, or'pah,of this Agreemeri'tat anytime forthe convenience"ofthe, county_ 
Th~ !1otice:~hall sp~cify the effective date arid the scope of the termination.' In the event of terminatjon"C~ntractor shall deliver to 
County all ~d~cumel1ts prepared pursufint to the Agreement,' whether complete or incomplet~:: Contracto~ may, retain a ,copy,Jor its 
reco~ds. Upon rece,ipt of-the documents, CODtractor shall be compensated,based,on the"completion of-services, provided, 'as solely an'd 
reasonablY,detertnined by County. ' 

Alternate. Teimination Language Attached' As Exhibit 
(RequiresCounty.Counsel Approval). 

J;BUDGETCONTINGENCY 

~OR-

, irlcorporatelby ihls ieference 

This' Agte~ro.'¢nt is contIngent, upon the' appropriatioIH){suffibie,~~ Jmiding by thy County for the: services"covenid 'by this Agre,ement., 
lffundingis reduced or de1ei<:d by the County for the services covered by this Agreement, the County has the option lqeither 
tenTIiriate,thi&,,~g~eenlent with'no iiability occurring to the:CoUnty artc offer an, ~endment,t() this, Agr~e~ent indicating thei'educ6d 
amount ' 

K. COUNTY NO-SMOKING POLICY 
Con'tractor' and' its-; erriplo~ees, agents 'ami ~uJjc,oritraCtors, ,s'hall ?omply ~ith the' County' S :No~,~moklng Poli~y~, as ,set forth in,the, Board 
ofS~pervis{)rsPolicyManualsection 3.47(asarnended from time to time), which prohibits smoking: (l)atthe Santa Clara Valley 
Medical Center. Campus and all Cotinty-owm,d and operated health facilities, (2) within 30 feetsurrounding County-owned buildings 
and leased buildings where the County is the sole.occupant, and (3) in all County yehicles. 

Form Effective as of October 2012 Page 8 of 12 



COUNTY OF SANTA CLARA - SERVICE AGREEMENT 

L .. FOOD AND BEVERAGE STANDARDS 
Except in the eventof an emergency' o(m~dicaln:ecessitj" t~efollowirig nutriticHiaf si,andaid,s:,sbaJ} apply to any fo6ds and/9T 
beverages, purchased 'by Contractor with 'County funds for COUIIty-sponsored meetings or events. 

Iffood· is to be provided, healthier food options shalIbeoff,red."ljealthier food options'.'. inc1~de(! )fruits, Vegetables, whole grains, 
and low faland low calorie foods; (2) minimally processed foods without added sugar and .)\'ith 10", sodium; (3)foodsprepared using 
healthy cookingtechniques; mId (4}foods with Ie~s than.O:5 grams oftrani fat per serving .. Whenever possible, Contractorshall (1) 
offer seasonal and local produce; (2) serve. fruit instead of sugary, high calode desserts; (3}attempt to accommodate special, dietary 
and cultural ne~d~; ',and (4}post il,utritional info~ation and/or alistof ingI"edients, fo~jtems ,served: Ifmeals, are to be p~Qvided~',~ 
vegetariaRopti,?n-shall be proyid~d, andJh~, Contr~ctor should cO'nside:, pro"iding a'v~ganppti()n." If pre:packaged snackfoqds are ' 
provided, JheItems 'Shall contain; {I ) no,more,than J58~ of caloriesfr0lll:fa£ imIe~sthe,snac~food items,~~msi~,s()Iely ?fHuts,:,?f 
seeds; (2) no more than 10% of calories from saturated fat; (3)zerotrans fat; (4) no more than 35.% oftbtal weight from sugar and 
caloric ~weeteners" except,for,frillts ,and'vegetables with n,?, added swe7t~ners o~ fats; at;ld (5) no'more than 360,mg of sodium per 
serving. 

" ' ,;, ' , ' ' ',,' 

Ifbev~rages,'are to b~ provided~:beverages th~i meet th~' COunty~s 'nutritional 'crite'ria'(lfe{l}\yat~r with no ,~aloric :sweet9:ne:~i;;, (2) 
unsweetened coffee ,or t~,a, ,provided thats,ug(lf and sugarsubstitute~:may b~ provide_d ,<:is c<:mdim~nts; {3) W:tsweet~ned" unflav~re~ 
reduced fat (eith,rnonfator 1% low fat) dairy milk; (4) plant-derived milk (e.g, soy milk, rice milk, ~ridalmondmilk)withno more 
ti1an 130 calories per 8 ounce serving;.(5) 100% fruit orvegetabJe juice (limited to a maximum DfS ounces percontainer);and(6) 
other low-calorie beverages (including tea and/or diet soda)that do not exceed 40. ca~ories per, 8 ounce serying. Sugirr~sweetened 
beverages' shall 'not be provided. 

M .. CONTRACTING PRINCIPLES 
All entiti~s that C9~tract with 'the 'County; to provide service~ v{he~e, tlwcontra.CrV~hl~"is '$ iOo,ooo o!'l1lbre per budget unit per:fis,cal 
year and/or"as otherwise, directed by the Board, shall b~, fiscally responsible entities 'and,shall tre,~t their ,employees fairly; To ,ensure 
compliance with these contracting principles, all cont",ctors~hall • .(1 )comply with all applicable federal; .state and local rules, 
regulations 'and ht\¥s;, (2) 'maintain fmandai records~ (Uld IT:L~~e those ~ecords ,availabl.~ :upon request;: (3),provide to, th~ Countjr,wpies 
of any financial auditsthathave been completed during the terrnofthe contract; (4) upon theCounty'srequest, provide the County 
reasonable acce~s, through representatives ()fthe Contractor, to 'facilities, flllan~iai and employee rec;ords that are related to the 
putpose of the, contract, ,except where ,prohibited by federator state Htws, regulations, or rules: ' 

N; CALIFORNIA PUBLIC RECORDS ACT 
The County!sa public agencysubjecttothe disclosure requirements ofthe.Califomia Public Records Act ("CPRA").Il"C:ontractor's 
p~oprietary information is contained inAocumentssubmitted to Collnty-;' and Con1rftctordaims that suchinfonnation falls:within o,ne 
or IllOre CPRA exell1ptions, Contractor shall clearly mark suchinformation"CONFJDENTlAL AND PROPRIET ARY," and identify 
th~ specific lines, containing th~ informat,ion., Inthe'e,vent of~ request for such infonnmion~the:SOlll1:ty- ,will lise its besfeffort$ to 

, provide Jlqtice to, Contractor:prior to 'such disclosure., If Contractor ,contendsthat~ny documents ar~, exel1lpt from the: c:PRA an~ 
wishes to jJreve~t disclosure, it is required:to obtain,a prot~,dive order~ injjlllctive relief or other llPpropri~te,renwdy from, a court, of 
law in Santa Clara C?unty before the Couuly's deadline forresponding to the CPRA request. If Contractor fails to obtain such 
remedy within, CQU~ty-: s deadline for responding t9 the CPRA'request, County may disclo,se .the requested infonnation' 

O.THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES 
This agreem~nt,does'not; and~s'noi'nit~ndedto,confeiany rights c;"r'remedi,es UJ)0n,',any person or bitity, o~her than ihe:paIties~ 

P. INTELLECTUA.L.PROPERTYRIGHTS: 
Ownership:·.CountY.shallown·allright,Jitleandinterestin and toth~ Deliverables.For purposes of this Agreement, the tenn.· 
"Deliverab1.~s" sha~ llleaIl, any ,do,cumentation :an~, deliverables created, by: Contractor during the performance '()fservic~sthat 'are, 
identified in this Agreement.Contrac(orherebY!lSsignsto theCoullty all rights,.titleandinter,stin atl.d toanyandall intellectual 
propertiwh~ther ~~ not, pateptab1e,'or registrable ,u'llderpatent~ cOpyrigllt, tradem(lfkor, siD1ilar'statu~~~?, made or c9~,ceived, or reduced 
to ,practice or learned by(:~ontr~c,tor,:eith7~-:alone orjointly"with qthers;, during,th~ ,perio,q ,of C?utractor',s, ~greelTIen:; with the,County 
orTesUlt from the, u~e .of p~el1lises lea~~~ owned pr contracted fOLbY,the County., C?~tract?~ ~cknQwledges thata11 ,orjgin~l \¥o~k;s of 
authorshipwhichare made.byContractor (either solely or jointly with others )within.the scop, of this Agreement and which are 
protectable by copyright are "works made for hire," ,as that term is defin,d.in the United States CopydghtAct (17U,S,C. Section 
I OI),andslialIbdqng solely to County. Contractor agre~s thatth,Counly will be the copyright o.wner in.aU copyrightable works of 
'every, kind 'and d~~cdption,crea1ed or ,4elhrered by C()ntractor,';either s~lely"or jointly with others,-'in ',c(?,nnec,tio:q with any agreement 
with theCounty. . .. . 

Form Effective as of October 2012 Page 9 of12 



COUNTY OF SANTA CLARA - SERVICE AGREEMENT 

Q.> INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY INDEMNITY . . . 
Coritnictor repfeS~nts and ,warrants for~he benefit 'of the' c;ortnty,iuid its ~ers',that; tq it~;"k:nowledge"as"ofthe effectiveAa±e of this ' 
Agreement:,Ccmtractor is the 'exclusi~e: ,owner of alL rights" title and'int~~esti~Jh~,Deliverables and/or serviC~s provided:mlrsuant ,to 
this Agreement. Contractor shall d.efend. indemnify and hold. the. County harmless against any claim, action orlitigati?n (including hut 
not limited toalljudgrnents, costs, fees, and reasonableattomey's fees) by a third party al!egingthe Deliverables andlor services 
prQyideq im'rsuantto this Agreeinentinfringe upoD,any-inteIlectual properly rights'ofthird parties.' TlJ.is indemnitY ,and dutY t6 defend 
is iii addition,to, and Aoes 1;lot-supersede,t~e,'rt?q'uirerrients 5tat64 in Vllo:fthis"agteement: ' 

R ... OWNERSHIP. RIGHTS TOMATERlALS j RESTRICTIONS ON USE 
All rriaterialsobtained"develdped or prepartid bY:Contractor in the cqurse o(pet;f6rming s~iVic,es hereunder; 'induding hufno(limifed 
to videotapes, audio re""rdings,still photographs, ads or brochures,llnd the derivative.works,patent, copyright, trademark, trade 
secretorotherproprietary rights associated therewith (collectively "Deliverables"), shall be thesoleand.exclusive property of the 
COilllty:<Tq, the extent Contractor owns'or claims ownership rights"to said DeJive~ables~,Contracto~hereby ,eXpre~~ly :assign~ all said 
rights;title:',,~d inie~~st in and ti) the DeIiverables' to the Countypurs~tJ():;th~ tf:hns and cQnditions, of this Agreement,an~ at ,n,o 
additional cost. The County has the exclusive royalty, free irrevocable right to duplicate, publish or otherwise·use·for any purpose, all 
mat~rials prep,aJ,",~d under this Agreement: ,If Contract()r-,wishes to,'us~ ~e mate~ials ,prepare4 hereunder for any ,purpose induding but 
not ~mj~ed to ,pioIIlOtional, educ~tional 'or c?l1lIDercial purposes"theContractot~hall, o?tain prior _written,~uthorizationJrorn the 
CO,unty, which ,co~sent rnaY,be,vvit,hheld bY,the Count)' inits sok,discretion.: ,Contract?rackllowledge:s iliat all original works, ~f _ 
authorship which are made by Contractor (solely or jointlywithotIiers) withiI]the ~cope"ofthis Agr~em~ntand whkh'are protecta~le 
by copyright are ."worksmade for hhe," as that terIllis defined in the. United StatesCopyrightAct(17 U;S.C .. , Section 101), and shall 
belong solely to County; Contractor agrees that the County will be the copyright ?wner in all copyrightable works of every kind and 
description created or developed by Contractor, solely or jointly with others,in connection with any agreement with the. County .. If 
re'quested'to,"arid,at no fUrther experise'to the County: Contraytor \viltt;:xeeute in Writirig':any acknowledgments or' assignments cif 
copyright oW¥,er'ship 'of such:copyrigbtable:wo'rks as"lllay'be :appropriat'e,fqi:,p,res,erVaHoll,ofthe \¥or1dwid~ 'ownership in the CountY -
and its nO,minees',ofsuch _copyright~. This section shllil'applyto the extent pot ~therwis~,,:~rbyided pnderthis agre~lllent 

S.C{)UNTYDATA 
"County Data" shall mean data and information receiv~dbyContractor from County. As betwe.enContractor aJld County, allCollllty . 
Data ~h~tllremain the, propeIiy ~fth~ County: C()ntrnctQT shall nonl~quire anY,o:wnership inte'rest in'tht;: County J:)ata., ~ontractor,'shalr ' 
no~ without COllnty's,written perm;ssion'consent; uS,e or:dis<:;IQs,y,the County,pata,other than in the perfofI!lance of its obligations, 
,under-this Agreenie'nL Contractor sh~ll be responsible, for ,establishing and maintaining an'inionnatiOJi securi,ty: program that IS 
designed to"ensure the securitY,imd,:confi1eritlalitj 'of C9urii)r Da~ protect itg~Tlsi:arlY'a~ti~ipa:ted threats:or' haza!~s to the, se~urity or 
integritx of County Data, protect against unauthorized-access to or,lIse pf C()unty Data:iliat,Gould:result jn substantialharrn or 
incolrverue?-ce to :Courity,',or any eIld, use~;',and ~~~ur~'the,proper dispo~al ofeounty data upall termimi~ion of ihis :A,gr~em'ent, ' 
COll,tractor shalltake'appropriate a,ction to,address:any incidentofunauthorized,ac~ess to County Data, including addressing andlor 
remedying the issue, thatresuIted in,Sll:ch'lmauthorized'ac~ess,,'Ii~tifyiilKCounty a~ soon ,as 'possible, oLmy iricidentofllIlauthori~ed 

-' ac~ess to ',C:0llI}ty Data; ,or ,any oth~r br~ach ill, C011:tractor:s ,security,t~,at materially affects',Coul1ty ,or end use,rs,;, and be responsible for 
~nsuring colllPlianceby'its officer,S, elllpl()yees, :agents; (lnd,subc'ontract?r's'Wi~hthe confidentiality provisiops hereof.: Shoilld 
confidentialllnd/or legally protect~dCounty Databedivnlged to unauthorized third l'arti"s, Contractor shall ""mply withal! 
applicablefederal and state laws and regulations,including but notlimited toCalifornia Civil Code Sections 1798.29 and .1798.82 at 
Contractor's sole exp,ense (if applicable);" Contractor shall not ch(ifgf( the County for any exp,enses associated,with Contractor's 
(;cjrripliance ,with,the obliga(~6ns setf~rth in ,th~s 'section. ' ' 

Form Effective as of October 20}2 Page 10 of12 



COUNTY OF SANTA CLARA - SERVICE AGREEMENT 

SEC1]ONVU: INSURANCE I INDEMNIFICATION . . 
IndependentContract()fs shall comply with the County's insurance and indemnification requirements as 

indicated below. Theserequirements donotapplytoDependent Contractors. 

A. TYPE OF INSURANCE LANGUAGE 
, ," " 

,f >th~Jollo~irig>ta,ndaTd ~utance and indeIiinificatidIi1arlguage'is attache'd,alld incorpo;~ted 'into this agreem'~llt: 

B-2C Standard Service Contracts up to $10,000 

Modification or Waiver Attached if Appropriate 

B:·· DETERMlNATIONOF INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS AND WAIVER DECLARATION 

Workers,Compen's'atioh: 
Does the ,:coritractoi have employees?"" ," '", " ' " , " 
If"YES",then, WORKER'S COMPENSATIONfEMPLOYER'SLIABlLITY.INSURANCE IS REQUIRED, 

'Owned' Auto' Insurance: 
" Will the 'contrac1:~rrus~ any owriedautos io, the pro"ision of directservices,<such as iransporting''Clients in autos 

or operating ilUto~dn'Perfonnance ofth(work itself? 
If"YES", then .INSURANCE .FOR OWNED. AUTOS IS REQUIRED. 

Hired Auto Insurance: 
Will the conti-aPt~r use any hired 'autos in the 'provision of direct 'serVices~ such as'transporting 'cHents in ,autos 
or operating 'autos inperfonnarice,ofthe,work itSelf? 
If''YES'\ then INSURANCE FOR HIRED AUTOS IS REQUIRED_ 

Non':'ownedAuto Insurimce:, , ' 
Will thi contr,acto[,be using'ariy non-:-ownedautos ,in the' provision of din~et serVices, such as transportmg 'clients 
in non-pwned autos or operating non-owne,d autos inperfonmmce, 9fthe workj~self? 
If"YES"then; INSURANCEpOR NON-OWNED AUTOS IS REQUIRED. 

, ""'" .,.', ,,' ","" ,/. ' 

When "NO" is,ch';!Cked~',tj,is decLliration :will serve as a,waiver for'the s'p'epified type of in'saran'ce. 

Yes 

. Yes 

No 

No 

Form Effective as of October 2012 Page 11 of12 



COUNTY OF SANTA CLARA - SERVICE AGREEMENT 

. . 

SECTIONVIII: FEDEIMLjSTATE REQUIRED PROVISIONS 
(Examples include Drug,free Workplace Activity, Healthlnsurance Portability and Account<1bility Act 

. (HIPAA), Ilusiness Associate Language; etc) 

.A .. Federa\ Required LanguageAttached (optional) 

O~ly,add,,~'pecialla~Wl!age ifS~ryi,,:e~' included, ill the co~~act i~qUir~, languag'e,'differe'nt/roin 'or in ~dditiort'to that in'S~c~iori:, 
VI: 

,( R State Required Language Attached(optional) . 

, bnly:,aad'~peciahimguage -if-serVices iAc1~deditl the' c:on~~'r~q~ir~ i~guakedifferent from ~r in'addi~ori to that in Se:~tion' 
.VL 

. . . - .. . 

SECTION IX:.ADDITIONALATTACHED EXHIBIT(S) (optional) 
Jfexhibits areaddedto this S~rvice Agreement, the contract will require review, approval anclsig!1ature 

of County Coullsel;with the exception of attachments that furtherexpl<1inthe Contract Specificsas 
outlinedinSectionV,and insurance exhibits. Examples of attachments that require CoulltyCounsel 

approval are: 1) Contractor's terms and conditions that are differentthan, or addtothe standard. 
provisions language, 2) Any changes tothelanguage in SectionVI-Standard provisions. 

,( Exhibit Name(s) Exhibit A - Additional Tenns and Conditions 

Exhibit C - Police Department Reporting Fonn 

Form Effective as of October 2012 Page 12 of12 



Exhibit A - Additional Terms and Conditions 

1. Debarment and Suspension Certification 
Contractor guarantees that it, its employees, contractors, subcontractors or agents (collectively 
"Contractor") are not suspended, debarred, excluded, or ineligible for participation in Medicare, 
Medi-Cal or any other federal or state funded health care program, or from receiving Federal funds as 
listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-procurement Programs issued 
by the Federal General Services Administration. Contractor must within 30 calendar days advise the 
County if, during the term of this Agreement, Contractor becomes suspended, debarred, excluded or 
ineligible for participation in Medicare, Medi-Cal or any other federal or state funded health care 
program, as defined by 42. U.S.C. 1320a-7b(f), or from receiving Federal funds as listed in the List of 
Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-procurement Programs issued by the Federal 
General Services Administration. Contractor will indemnifY, defend and hold the County harmless for 
any loss or damage resulting from the conviction, debarment, exclusion or ineligibility of the 
Contractor. 

2. Non-Supplanting Certification 
Contractor guarantees that federal grant funds will only be used to supplement existing funds, and 
that such funds will not replace (supplant) funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. 
Contractor further guarantees that it will document any reduction in non-federal resources, and the 
reason for the reduction. 

3. Request for Information 
Contractor must actively cooperate and respond to all requests for infonnation by County relating to 
services provided or funds expended under this Agreement. Contractor must provide the requested 
information within ten (10) business days of County's request. Failure to respond as required under 
thi s term will be deemed a material breach by Contractor. 

4. Master Grant Agreement Obligations 
This Agreement is subject to the requirements ofthe Countywide Traffic Safety 
Improvement Project Grant Agreement between the California Department of Public Health 
(CDPH) and the County of Santa Clara for budget period October I, 2012 through September 
30,2013 ("Master Grant Agreement"), which is incorporated into this Agreement. A copy of 
the Master Grant Agreement will also be maintained by County and made available upon 
request to Contractor throughout the term of this Agreement. Contractor is required to 
comply with all applicable requirements of the Master Grant Agreement. Those terms or 
conditions in the Master Grant Agreement, which CDPH requires the County to impose on 
its subcontractors, are hereby imposed on Contractor. If there is any conflict between this 
Agreement and the Master Grant Agreement, the requirements of the Master Grant 
Agreement shall control. 



Indemnity 

EXHIBIT B-2C (revised) 

mSURANCEREQurnEMENTSFOR 
STANDARD SERVICE CONTRACTS 

UP TO $10,000 

The Contractor shall indemnifY, defend, and hold harmless the County of Santa Clara (hereinafter 
"County"), its officers, agents and employees from any claim, liability, loss, injury or damage 
arising out of, or in conaection with, performance of this Agreement by Contractor andlor its agents, 
employees or sub-contractors, excepting only loss, injury or damage caused by the sole negligence 
or willful misconduct of personael employed by the County. It is the intent of the parties to this 
Agreement to provide the broadest possible coverage for the County. The Contractor shall 
reimburse the County for all costs, attorneys' fees, expenses and liabilities incurred with respect to 
any litigation in which the Contractor is obligated to indemnifY, defend and hold harmless the 
Couoty uoder this Agreement. 

Insurance 

Without limiting the Contractor's indemnification of the Couoty, the Contractor shall provide and 
maintain at its owo expense, during the term of this Agreement, or as may be further required 
herein, the following insurance coverages and provisions: 

A. Evidence of Coverage 

Prior to commencement of this Agreement, the Contractor shall provide a Certificate of 
Insurance certifYing that coverage as required herein has been obtained. Individual 
endorsements executed by the insurance carrier shall accompany the certificate. In addition, 
a certified copy of the policy or policies shall be provided by the Contractor upon request. 

This verification of coverage shall be sent to the requesting Couoty department, unless 
otherwise directed. The Contractor shall not receive a Notice to Proceed with the work 
uoder the Agreement until it has obtained all insurance required and such insurance has been 
approved by the County. This approval of insurance shall neither relieve nor decrease the 
liability of the Contractor. 

B. Qualifying Insurers 

All coverages, except surety, shall be issued by companies which hold a current policy 
holder's alphabetic and fmancial size category rating of not less than A-V, according to the 
current Best's Key Rating Guide or a company of equal fmancial stability that is approved 
by the County's Insurance Manager. . 

Rev. 312010 



EXHIBIT B-2C (revised) 

C. Notice of Cancellation 

All coverage as required herein shall not be canceled or changed so as to no longer meet 
the specified County insurance requirements without 30 days' prior written notice of such 
cancellation or change being delivered to the County of Santa Clara. or their designated 
agent. 

D. Insurance Reguired 

1. Automobile Liability Insurance 

For bodily injury (including death) and property damage which provides total limits 
of not less than $15,000 per person, $30,000 per occurrence, $5,000 property 
damage applicable to all owned, non-owned and hired vehicles. 

2. AircraftIW atercrafi Liability Insurance (Required if Contractor or any of its agents 
or subcontractors will operate aircraft or watercraft in the scope of the Agreement) 

For bodily injury (including death) and property damage which provides total limits 
of not less than one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000) combined single limit per 
occurrence applicable to all owned, non-owned and hired aircraft/watercraft. 

3. Workers' Compensation and Employer's Liability Insurance 

a. Statutory California Workers' Compensation coverage including broad form 
all-states coverage. 

b. Employer's Liability coverage for not less than one million dollars 
($1,000,000) per occurrence. 

E. Special Provisions 

The following provisions shall apply to this Agreement: 

1. 

2. 

Rev. 312010 

The foregoing requirements as to the types and limits of insurance coverage to be 
maintained by the Contractor and any approval of said insurance by the County or 
its insurance consultant( s) are not intended to and shall not in any manner limit or 
qualify the liabilities and obligations otherwise assumed by the Contractor pursuant 
to this Agreement, including but not limited to the provisions concerning 
indemnification. 

The County acknowledges that some insurance requirements contained in this 
Agreement may be fulfilled by self-insurance on the part of the Contractor. 
However, this shall not in any way limit liabilities assumed by the Contractor under 

2 



EXHIBIT B-2C (revised) 

this Agreement. Any self-insurance shall be approved in writing by the County 
upon satisfactory evidence of financial capacity. Contractors obligation hereunder 
may be satisfied in whole or in part by adequately funded self-insurance programs 
or self-insurance retentions. 

3. Should any of the work under this Agreement be sublet, the Contractor shall require 
each of its subcontractors of any tier to carry the aforementioned coverages, or 
Contractor may insure subcontractors under its own policies. 

4. The County reserves the right to withhold payments to the Contractor in the event 
of material noncompliance with the insurance requirements outlined above. 

F. Fidelity Bonds (Required ouly if contractor will be receiving advanced funds or payments) 

Rev. 3/2010 

Before receiving compensation under this Agreement, Contractor will furnish 
County with evidence that all officials, employees, and agents handling or having 
access to funds received or disbursed under this Agreement, or authorized to sign or 
countersign checks, are covered by a BLANKET FIDELITY BOND in an amount 
of AT LEAST fifteen percent (15%) of the maximum financial obligation of the 
County cited herein. If such bond is canceled or reduced, Contractor will notify 
County inunediately, and County may withhold further payment to Contractor until 
proper coverage has been obtained. Failure to give such notice may be cause for 
termination of this Agreement, at the option of County. 

3 



Exhibit C 
Police Department Reporting Form 
San Jose Bike Party Enforcement 

Police Department: _______________________________ _ 

Officer Name: ________________ _ Personnel No: ________ _ 

Enforcement Date: ______________ _ 

Overtime Hours Worked: ______ to ___ _ 

Provide a summary of your activities and observations (e.g., number of Bike Party participants, general 
event observations, and interactions with participants). 

STATS 

Identify Citations and Arrests 
(e.g., DUI (alcohol) arrest, bicycle citations) 

Number 

Officer Signatu re Date 

Supervisor Signature Date 



City of Milpitas, California 

BUDGET CHANGE FORM 

From To 

Type of Change 
Account Amount Account Amount 

Check one: 

1&1 Budget Appropriation 100-3577 $ 6,072 100-722-4113 $ 6,072 

0 Budget Transfer 

Explain the reason for the budget change: 

Background: 

The County of Santa Clara Public Health Department is administering the 2013 San Jose Bike party grant program that 
offers grant funds from the California Office of Traffic Safety to reimburse law enforcement agencies for overtime 
expenditures in response to the monthly San Jose Bike Party, which consists of up to 4,000 bicyclists traversing a route 
of up to 30 miles through different cities in the County during the third Friday night of each month. The goals of the 
program include ensuring the safety of and law compliance by the bicyclists as well as affected motorists on the 
roadways. The City of Milpitas bas been approved for a grant of $6,072 to coordinate' responses to the San Jose Bike 
Party with other local law enforcement agencies in the County as needed. 

Fiscal Impact: None - The overtime expenditures will be reimbursed by the grant. 

Recommendation: 

1. Authorize the Chief of Police to execute the service agreement with the County of Santa Clara Public Health 
Departmentfor the 2013 San Jose Bike Party grant program. 

2. Approve a budget appropriation in the amount of $6,072 to the Police Department overtime budget as a result of 
the 2013 San Jose Bike Party grant program. 

IRl Check if City Council Approval required. Meeting Date: March 5, 2013 

Requested by: Henry Kwong, Police Department Date: February 21, 2013 

Reviewed by: Finance Director: ~.v~ Date: ~~-/n 
Approved by: City Manager: Date: 

Date approved by City Conncil, if required: Confirmed by: 

FII24786N Form 30-222 (Rev. 1192) 



{00094-001-00030192-3}  

CITY OF MILPITAS 

FEE CREDIT AGREEMENT 

FOR TASP PUBLIC FACILITIES 

 

 This Fee Credit Agreement for Public Facilities (“Agreement”), dated as of March ____, 2013, is 
by and between the City of Milpitas, a municipal corporation ("City"), and  D.R. Horton Bay, Inc., a 
Delaware corporation ("Developer"). 
 

WITNESSETH: 

 
WHEREAS, Developer is the owner of that certain real property in the Transit Area Specific 

Plan area, in the City of Milpitas, State of California, as more commonly referred to as the Harmony 
Project, located at 1615 McCandless Street in Milpitas, California ("Project"). 
 

WHEREAS, City has adopted a Transit Area Specific Plan fee (“TASP Fee”) to provide funds to 
finance improvements and facilities in the Transit Area Specific Plan area in the City of Milpitas (the 
“Plan Area”). The improvements and facilities to be constructed with the TASP fees are set forth in the 
adopted Financing Plan (EPS no. 17107) for the TASP area (the “Financing Plan”). 

 
WHEREAS, the total TASP Fee for the Harmony project is $8,007,312. 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to conditions of approval for the Project set forth in the Milpitas City 

Council Resolution No. 8138, approving Major Tentative Map No. MT11-0001, Site Development Permit 
No. SD11-0007, and Conditional Use Permit No. UP11-0031, adopted on November 15, 2011, Developer 
is required to pay the TASP Fee, subject to fee credits against the TASP Fee for the Improvements 
constructed by Developer. Developer has constructed, or will construct, certain improvements and 
facilities in the Plan Area identified in Exhibit A attached hereto (the "Improvements") that are included 
in the Financing Plan and would otherwise be financed by the TASP Fee, and which Improvements will 
serve more than the Developer’s properties within the Plan Area. The TASP Fee Credit for the 
Improvements is estimated to be $4,365,061 based on the Estimated Cost of the Improvements in the 
Financing Plan and more particularly set forth in Exhibit B attached hereto.   

 
WHEREAS, in addition to the Improvements, Developer has also prepaid TASP park fees, and 

shall be entitled to a Fee Credit against TASP Fees, in the amount of $2,951,544 (“Park Fee Credit”). 
 

WHEREAS, The TASP fee credits for the Improvements and the Park Fee Credit are referred to 
herein as the “Fee Credits”. Therefore, the total estimated TASP Fee Credits due to Developer hereunder 
shall be approximately $7,316,605. 

 
WHEREAS, in addition to the foregoing Fee Credits, Developer is entitled to certain sewer fee 

credits pursuant to the Acquisition Agreement dated November 20, 2012 between City and Developer in 
the amount of $2,961,624. Exhibit C attached hereto depicts the total estimated fee credits for the Project. 
 
 WHEREAS, City and Developer desire to enter into this Agreement to provide for allowable Fee 
Credits against the TASP Fees to Developer. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, City and 
Developer hereby agree as follows: 
 
 

 

kynegas
Text Box
*12



{00094-001-00030192-3}  

SECTION 1. Allowable Credits 

 

1.1 Fee Credits   
 Subject to the terms of this Agreement, the City shall provide TASP Fee Credits to the 
Developer for the Improvement Costs (defined in Section 1.2 below) for acquisition and 
installation of the Improvements described in Exhibit A.  

 
1.2  Improvement Costs   

 The Improvements, with estimated quantities and prices are shown in Exhibit B attached 
hereto based on the Financing Plan (the “Estimated Costs”).  Developer shall be entitled to 
TASP Fee Credits for all actual costs and expenses incurred for the design, permitting and 
construction of the Improvements, including, without limitation, any and all design fees and 
costs, bond costs, land acquisition costs, hard and soft construction costs, consulting fees and 
costs, engineering fees and costs, inspection costs, and fees and expenses payable to the City 
or other governmental or public utility that, with respect to each of the above items, are 
incurred for the permitting, plan check, inspection and construction of the Improvements, 
(“Improvement Costs”) provided however the Improvement Costs shall not exceed the 
Estimated Costs unless approved in accordance with Section 1.3 below.  

 
1.3 Cost  Increases   

 The Fee Credit amount for the Improvements to be provided hereunder shall not exceed 
the Estimated Costs unless the City approves such increased costs and such increased costs 
were resulting from any of the following: (i) based on an update or amendment to the 
Financing Plan, (ii) any changes to the Improvements mandated by requirements of, or 
conditions imposed by, any governmental authority or public utility which were not reflected 
in the approved plans or (iii) unforeseen or changed conditions on the ground pursuant to 
which Developer executes a change order with its contractor(s) in order to complete the 
Improvements in accordance with the approved plans and City approves such change order 
pursuant to Section 5 below. If at any time the Developer anticipates that the Improvement 
Costs will exceed the Estimated Costs, Developer shall notify the City in writing. City shall 
not unreasonably withhold, condition or delay its approval of an increase in costs resulting 
from the foregoing, and if such cost increases are approved, City shall include such 
additional costs in an update or annual indexing to the TASP fee program (and City shall 
update the then-current cost estimate of the Improvements). 

 
 

SECTION 2.   Issuance of Credits 
 

1.1 Verification of Improvement Costs   

 Developer shall provide City with reasonable supporting documentation for the 
Improvement Costs, including copies of executed contracts and copies of invoices from the 
general contractors, subcontractors, consultants and suppliers, together with evidence of 
payment showing that payment has been made in connection with such reimbursement 
request and partial lien releases for work completed. 



{00094-001-00030192-3}  

 
 

1.2 Credit Issuance Timing 
Fee Credits shall be issued and available for use against the applicable building permit fees. 

Developer shall have the right to pre-pay any or all TASP fees, and shall be entitled to Fee Credits against 
such TASP Fees based on the Estimated Cost of the Improvements. Any prepayment in full for a building 
permit shall be full and final satisfaction of Developer’s obligation to pay TASP fees for such building 
permit (and Developer shall not be subject to any fee increases for such building permit after such 
prepayment). Upon the Notice of Completion for the last of the Improvements to be constructed by 
Developer, City and Developer shall “true-up” the TASP fee payment that was due at the time of such 
prepayment and the Fee Credit amount due to Developer for the actual cost of the Improvements in 
accordance with Section 1 above. If Developer owes additional TASP fees, Developer shall make such 
payment within ten (10) business days of such true-up, or if Developer has overpaid such TASP fees, City 
shall reimburse Developer within such (10) business day period.  

 
SECTION 3. Construction of Improvements 

 
Developer shall complete construction of the Improvements in accordance with the plans and 

specifications approved by City and in accordance with City standard construction specifications and this 
Agreement. All Improvements shall be completed (determined by filing of a notice of completion) prior 
to issuance of the 250th certificate of occupancy, unless City determines in its sole discretion to waive 
such condition.  
 
SECTION 4. Inspection 

 
City shall at all times have access to the construction site during construction and the Developer 

shall furnish City with all reasonable information necessary for ascertaining full knowledge of the 
Improvements with respect to the progress, workmanship and character of materials and equipment used 
and employed in the work. 
 

Neither observation of the work by City nor failure of City to inspect the Improvements or to 
discover defects in material or workmanship shall relieve Developer from its obligations to complete 
construction in accordance with the plans and specifications approved by City and to insure that the 
Improvements are free of defects in materials and workmanship. 
 
SECTION 5. Change Orders 

 
5.1 Changes in the Improvements requested by City. 
 Developer agrees to make any changes in the construction of the Improvements as 
reasonably requested by City, provided that City adopts corresponding adjustments to the TASP 
Fees to be imposed on other benefiting properties to reimburse Developer for the increased costs 
of such changes. City agrees to provide Fee Credits for any and all changes made to the plans and 
specifications that are requested and approved in writing by City.   
 

5.2 Change Orders. 
 Change Orders may be needed where changes in the scope of work, or the increases to 
the Estimated Costs of the Improvements, are necessary due to unanticipated or unforeseen 
conditions encountered during construction for reasons beyond Developer’s control. All Change 
Orders causing the actual costs to exceed the Estimated Costs must be approved by Developer 
and City in writing in accordance with the following:  Developer shall notify City immediately 
after Developer discovers that it will incur additional costs as a result of unforeseen or 



{00094-001-00030192-3}  

unanticipated conditions encountered during construction or any other event outside of 
Developer’s direct control, that will cause the actual cost of the Improvements to exceed the 
Estimated Costs.  Developer shall also include with such written notice, if possible, the revised 
estimated construction costs, which shall include an estimate of the additional costs resulting 
from such event, and shall also provide a recommendation on how to decrease the anticipated 
costs to an amount that is within the Estimated Costs, if possible.  Within three (3) business days 
of receiving said written notice, City shall either (1) direct Developer to continue with the 
construction of the Improvements, approve of such revised estimated construction costs, amend 
Exhibit B to include such additional costs, and adopt corresponding adjustments to the TASP 
Fees to be imposed on other benefiting properties to reimburse Developer for the increased costs 
of such changes or (2) modify the approved design and construction documents in order to reduce 
the construction costs to an amount equal to or less than the amount set forth in Exhibit B, in 
which case, the Improvements shall be modified in order to bring the costs back within the budget 
approved in Exhibit B.  In this latter event, Developer and the City shall meet and confer in an 
attempt to agree upon the requisite modifications. City shall make such revisions to the design 
and construction documents and deliver a copy of the revised design and construction documents 
to the Developer; or (3) require any combination of (1) and (2). 

 
 
SECTION 6. Limited City Obligation   
 
 The obligations arising from this Agreement are neither a debt of the City nor a legal or equitable 
pledge, charge, lien, or encumbrance upon any of its property or upon any of its income, receipts, or 
revenues, except for the developer impact fees that would have otherwise been collected for the 
Improvements and other capital facilities set forth in the project plans for the TASP fee program. Neither 
the City of Milpitas general fund nor any other fund of the City, except the TASP Fee program, shall be 
liable for the payment of any obligations arising from this Agreement. The credit or taxing power of the 
City is not pledged for the payment of any obligation arising from this Agreement. The Developer shall 
not compel the forfeiture of any of the City's property to satisfy any obligations arising from this 
Agreement. 
 
 
SECTION 7. Acceptance of Improvements   
  
 At such time as the Developer believes that each Improvement is complete, the Developer shall 
provide written notice of completion to the City, requesting an inspection.  Within ten (10) business days 
or as mutually agreed following the date of receipt of the Developer's written notice of completion of any 
Improvement, the City shall conduct a final inspection of the applicable Improvements. If, during the final 
inspection, the City determines that Improvements have not been completed in accordance with all 
applicable codes, regulations, permits and approved plans, the City shall prepare a punch list of all items 
to be completed by the Developer and shall provide such punch list to the Developer within ten (10) 
business days or as mutually agreed following the final inspection. If the City delivers such punch list to 
the Developer within said ten (10) business day period or period as mutually agreed upon, then the 
Developer shall undertake to repair such punch list items in a diligent manner within sixty (60) calendar 
days. Upon completion of the punch list work, the Developer shall request another final inspection from 
the City and within ten (10) business days following such written notice from the Developer, the City 
shall conduct another final inspection. If the City determines that the punch list work is complete and no 
other deficiencies are identified, the Developer will be deemed to have successfully completed the final 
inspection. If the City determines that the punch list work is not complete, then City and Developer shall 
repeat the inspection/punch list procedures specified in this Section until the successful completion of the 
punch list work and a final inspection. At such time as Developer has successfully completed the final 



{00094-001-00030192-3}  

inspection, City shall accept the completed Improvements within thirty (30) calendar days thereafter.  
City shall not unreasonably withhold, delay or condition acceptance of the Improvements.  
SECTION 8. Conveyance of the Improvements 
  

 Once any Improvement is accepted by the City and no liens have been filed with respect to such 
Improvement within ninety (90) days following the date of filing the Notice of Completion for such 
Improvement (or if valid liens were filed during such period, such liens have been bonded around or 
removed prior to acceptance), the Improvement(s) shall become the property of the City. The Developer 
shall take any and all actions necessary to convey to the City and vest in the City full, complete and clear 
title to the Improvements through the City’s initial and final acceptance procedures.   
 
SECTION 9. Delivery of Plans and Specifications  
 
 Prior to acceptance of the Improvements by the City, the Developer shall deliver to the City 
copies of all plans, specifications, shop drawings, as-built plans, operating manuals, service manuals, 
warranties and other documents relating to the design, construction, installation and operation of the 
applicable Improvement(s).  Plans shall be submitted in CAD format, GIS format and PDF format as 
acceptable to the City.  
 
SECTION 10. Liens, Claims, and Encumbrances   
 
 Prior to acceptance of the Improvements by the City, the Developer shall provide a written 
guarantee and assurance to the City that there are no liens, claims, or monetary encumbrances on the 
Improvements, together with unconditional final releases from all contractors and material suppliers, and 
with copies of invoices and corresponding checks issued by the Developer for all items for which fee 
credits are requested under this Agreement for the Improvements. The City shall have no obligation to 
issue any Fee Credits for Improvements until the Developer has cleared any and all liens, claims and 
monetary encumbrances from the Improvements and provided the required documentation, guarantee and 
assurance in writing, to the satisfaction of the City. 
  
 
SECTION 11. No Third Party Beneficiary 
 

By entering into this Agreement, City and the Developer are not entering into any contract or 
agreement with any general contractor, subcontractor, or other party nor is any general contractor, 
subcontractor, or other party a third party beneficiary of this Agreement, and City shall have no obligation 
to pay any general contractor, subcontractor, or other party for any work that such general contractor, 
subcontractor, or other party may do pursuant to the plans and specifications for the Improvements. 

 
SECTION 12. Warranty and Repair 
 

The Developer hereby warrants the Improvements as to materials and workmanship and, should 
any failure of any Improvement occur within a period of one year after initial acceptance of such 
Improvement by City, the Developer shall promptly cause the needed repairs to be made without cost to 
City.  The provisions contained herein shall not be deemed to limit any rights Developer may has or may 
have to seek damages or other relief from any acts or omissions of any contractor involved in the 
construction or design of the Improvements.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, Developer's warranty 
excludes remedy for damage or defect caused by ordinary wear and tear under normal usage, abuse, 
neglect, modifications not performed by Developer or its agents, and improper or insufficient 
maintenance not performed by Developer or its agents.  Nothing herein shall be construed to limit any 
other warranties City may have from the manufacturer or any materials used in the Improvements, but the 



{00094-001-00030192-3}  

warranty contained in this Section 12 shall be the exclusive warranty of Developer, and all other express 
or implied warranties of Developer are expressly disclaimed. 
 

SECTION 13. Notice 

 
 Any notice, payment, or instrument required or permitted by this Agreement to either party shall 
be deemed to have been received when personally delivered to that party or seventy-two (72) hours 
following deposit of the same in any United States Post Office, first class, postage prepaid, addressed as 
follows: 
 

City: 
 
City Engineer 
Milpitas City Hall 
455 East Calaveras Boulevard 
Milpitas, CA 95035 
Phone: 408-586-3240; Fax: 408-586-3056 

Developer: 
 
D. R. Horton, America’s Builder 
6630 Owens Drive 
Pleasanton, CA 94588 
Attn:  Richard P. Ambrosini, Division President and Dean K, 
Mills, Vice President of Forward Planning 
E-mail: rambosini@drhorton.com; dkmills@drhorton.com 
Phone: 925-225-7400; Fax: 925-225-7402 

 
Any party hereto may, by notice given hereunder, designate a different address to which subsequent 
notices, payments, and instruments shall be delivered to it. 
 
SECTION 14. Term 
 

The term of this Agreement shall start as of the date first written above and shall remain in effect 
until all the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement have been satisfied. 
 
SECTION 15. Captions 
 

Captions to Sections of this Agreement are for convenience purposes only, and are not part of this 
Agreement. 
 
SECTION 16. Severability 
 

If any portion of this Agreement is declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or 
unenforceable, such portion shall be deemed severed from this Agreement and the remaining parts shall 
remain in full effect as though such invalid or unenforceable provision had not been a part of this 
Agreement. 
 
SECTION 17. Successors and Assigns/Reimbursements Personal to Developer 
 

This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successors and assigns of 
the parties hereto.  The Fee Credits granted herein shall run with the land with respect to their application 
against the TASP Fees otherwise payable upon development of Developer’s Properties.  City and 
Developer acknowledge and agree that, whether or not the Developer formally assigns its rights under this 



{00094-001-00030192-3}  

Agreement to a subsequent developer or builder of Developer’s Property, or any portion thereof, the 
foregoing Fee Credits shall continue to be applied to the development within Developer’s Project to 
reduce and/or eliminate the amount of the TASP Fees otherwise payable thereby. 
 

This Agreement shall not apply to any home buyer who purchases a completed dwelling unit 
from Developer within Developer’s property prior to the date of this Agreement first written above and 
shall automatically terminate on a Lot-by-Lot basis upon the conveyance of that Lot to a member of the 
home-buying public following completion of construction of a dwelling unit on such Lot. 
 

SECTION 18. Governing Law; Venue 
 

This Agreement is made under, and shall in all respects be interpreted, enforced, and governed 
by, the laws of the State of California.  In the event of a dispute concerning the terms of this Agreement, 
the venue for any legal action shall be with the appropriate court in the County of Santa Clara, State of 
California. 
 
SECTION 19. Entire Agreement 
 

This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the matters 
contained herein and may be amended only by subsequent written agreement signed by all parties. 
SECTION 20. Counterparts 

 
This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but 

all of which together shall constitute one instrument. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day of the year first 
above written. 
 

City of Milpitas: 

  
 
By: _______________________________ 

       ____________________ 

      City Manager, City of Milpitas 

 

Dated:_________________, 2013  

 
Attest: 
  
By: _________________________________  
       ______________________________ 
       City Clerk     
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
By: ______________________________ 

       ____________________________ 

       City Attorney 

DEVELOPER: 

 

D.R. HORTON BAY, INC., 

a Delaware corporation 

By:  
Dean K. Mills, Vice President of Forward 
Planning  
 
Date of Execution: ______________, 2013 

 



{00094-001-00030192-3}  

 
EXHIBIT A- Improvements 

 
[include detailed scope of work for Improvements from COA/Financing Plan] 

 

1) Trail Improvement                  
2) Open Space/Landscape  
3) Recycled Water  
4) Traffic Signal  

 5) McCandless Roadway Work  
           6) Bridge  



 
  DR HORTON TRANSIT AREA SPECIFIC PLAN FEE CREDITS 

    

ITEM   COST   
        

TRANSIT AREA SPECIFIC PLAN FEE       

TASP Fee includes Park in Lieu Fees  

(276 units x $29,012/per unit)    $8,007,312   

    Sub Total   $8,007,312   

        

TRANSIT AREA FINANCING PLAN FEE CREDITS       

Trail Improvements   -$334,732   

Open Space/Landscape       

Recycled Water   -$494,125   

    Sub Total   -$828,857   

        

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL - TASP Reimbursements/Fee 

Credits       

McCandless Road (Eastside)   -$512,580   

Traffic Signal Design   -$37,000   

Bridge Payment Environmental Reimbursement   -$25,000   

    Sub Total   -$574,580   

        

SEWER LINE 11A & 11B       

Sewer Line   -$2,707,506   

Sewer Line Construction   -$254,118   

    Sub Total   -$2,961,624   

        

CREDITS AND PAYMENTS       

  Total Credits   -$4,365,061   

Payment (Park Fee Credit)   -$2,951,544   

  Sub Total   -$7,316,605   

        

TOTAL SPECIFIC PLAN PAYMENT   $690,707   

    

    

 





Carlson, Barbee 
& Gibson, Inc. 

CIVIL ENGINEERS • SURVEYORS • PLANNERS 

MTlI-OOOI - Harmony 
D.R. /-Iorlon America's Builder 

Pari< Fee Credits 
Milpitas, California 

Linear Pad,s (phase I Improvements) 

February 17, 2012 
Job No.: 1933-000 

• Total Lineal' Park & Trail Improvement in Sub-district McCandless I Centre Point 
(Item #40) Cost is $2,022,203 

• Total Lineal' Feet of Lineal' Park & Trl)l1 ~llprovements in McCanaless I celHre 1'0 1111 

Sub-district pCI' TASP Figure 3-6 L 'ReJ'~~ 'OGll~ 0 ~ 2JZ>H __ 1"-<..""-

- 4,500 LF 2:51 K I~e.o, -::. \ c,c; I~~\ '1;.;) 
• Harmony Lineal' Park & Trail Improvements l _________ I _______ E~ .:'J=='==::JJ 

1,660 LF 
• Cost Allocation: 

Total Improvements: 
~CI U $2,022,203 14,500 LF = $449.37 I LF 

Harmony Improvements: 1-
$449.37 I LF x 1,660 LF x 0.80 -- $596 

Landsca Ie Buffer Phase I 1m ll'Ovcments 
• 23,725SFofLan cape Buffer ",.> +'-.L 

- 23,725 SF x 0.20 = 1(145 SF 

• Land / 
- 4,745 SF 7%,3, ~ SF/AC x $2,047,320 I AC = $223,015.00 

• Construction Value n~ 
- 4,745ZF. / 12.00 1~F = $56,940.00 

• Total Phase I 
- $223, 15 .00 + $56,940.00 = $279,955.00 

Landscape Buffer (phase II Improvements) 
• 26,275 SF ofLan~scape Buffer 

- 26,275 SF " 0.20 = 5,255 SF 
• Land ,/ 

- 5,255 SF 7 43 ,§60 FfAC x $2,047,320 I AC = $246,985.00 
• Construction Value 

- 5,255 SF x ~ I 2.00 I~F = $63,060.00 
• Total Phase II / \ 

- $246,985.00 + $63,060\ 0 = $310,045.00 

Total Pari< Fee Credits = $1,186,763.36 

Pel' Meetillg allli Agl'eemellt wiflt Fenlfllllio Bmvo, Slteldoll AItSillg allli Dellll Mills (DR HOl'toll) 

6111 BOLLINGER CANYON ROAD. SUITE 150' SAN RAMON, CALIFORNIA 94583' (925) 866-0322' FAX (925) 866-8575' YAwl .cbandg.com 

P.I I YlIO· 19991 193) ·OOOIE.!tinutc;;\Rci nlburscrn .... !110 12-02- 17 _Orr-S ite Infr:l.; lrutlur('( !.inu. P;u~ ~· L;'l/1 <JI(J~) doc 

I::> "- ~\ .. \.,~ 

'\~.I.~ 



Carlson, Barbee 
& Gibson, Inc. 

CIVlL ENGINEERS • SURVEYORS • PLANNERS 

Recycled Water 

Harmony 
D.R. Horton America's Builder 

Off-Site Infrastrncture 
Milpitas, California 

Total R W Improvement Item (Item #20) Cost is $5 ,870,911 

March 13, 2012 
Job No. : 1933-000 

Total Linear Feet of R W Improvements per TASP Figure 6-3 Jj, 
o 14,500 LF N0tP \~ldC>Cl LP ~ IlltL p~"",.J ~6- 'P o'L l\= 

Harmony R W Improvements 

o 1,475LF 1<.>,,&- X 330'=-:4L..\"1,-\,I<..5 
Cost Allocation: 

o Total RW Improvements: ~ 
$5,870,91 I ( 14,500 LI' = $404.89 ( LI' * 

o Harmony R W Improvements: 
40+'89-f--b.f4-.I-;4'&bl'-=-$~#I-b.-7-S 

6111 BOLLINGER CANYON ROAD. SUITE 150' SAN RAMON. CALIFORNIA 94583' (925) 866-0322' FAX (925) 866·8575' 'wNI.cbandg.com 



Carlson, Barbee 
- & Gibson, Inc. 

CMl ENGINEERS • SURVEYORS • PLANNERS 

ENGINEER'S PRELIMINARY CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATE 

SUMMARY 
McCANDLESS DRIVE 

HARMONY 

MILPITAS, CALIFORNIA 

1. TOTAL PUBLIC STREET IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION COST 

2. 

(Estimate assumes existing curb, gutter and sidewalk along East Frontage to remain. 
Excludes all improvements directly associated with tile Project as labeled N.J. C.) 

CONTINGENCY (15%) 

DESIGN (10%) 
CONSTRUCTION STAKING (5%) 

PLAN CHECK & INSPECTION FEES (10%) 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT (5%) 

BONDS (1%) 

To lal 

CITY SHARE OF McCANDI.ESS DR. BASE IMPROVEMENTS (50%) 

TOTAL EAST SIDE WIDENING ONLY CONSTRUCTION COST 

(Estimate for addition construction items associated with the east side widening only 
(AcceVOecel Lanes)) 

CONTINGENCY (15%) 

DESIGN (10%) 

CONSTRUCTION STAKING (5%) 

PLAN CHECK & INSPECTION FEES (10%) 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT (5%) 

BONDS (1%) 

Tolal 

CITY SHARE OF McCANDLESS DR. EAST SIDE WIDENING IMPROVEMENTS (100%) 

TOTAL CITY OF MILPITAS COST OF McCANDLESS DRIVE IMPROVEMENTS 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

702,164 

105,325 

70,216 

35,108 

70,216 
35,108 

7,022 

1,025,159 

512,580 

363,325 

54,499 

36,333 
18,1 66 

36,333 

18,166 

3,633 

530,455 

530,455 

1,043,034 

Job No.: 1933·000 
April 12, 2012 

Revised May 4, 2012 

6111 BOLLINGER CANYON ROAD. SUITE 150' SAN RAMON, CALIFORNIA 94583 ' (925) 866·0322' FAX (925) 866·8575 ' www.cbandg.com 

P. \ 1900 · 1999\ 19J3·000'£sLmates\Cost'\Estmale-009 (I.1tCaoo:ess RevL2012·09·27.ld sIl 03d Page 1 of 5 



Carlson, Barbee 
& Gibson, Inc. 

CIVIL ENGINEERS • SURVEYORS • PlANNERS 

ENGINEER'S PRELIMINARY CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATE Job No.: 1933-000 
PUBLIC STREET IMPROVEMENTS April 12, 2012 

McCANDLESS DRIVE Revised May 4,2012 
HARMONY 

MILPITAS, CALIFORNIA 

Unit 
Item Description Quantity Unit Price Amount 

STREET WORK 
Sawcut (1' Offset from Future Median) 2.000 LF $ 2.00 $ 4,000.00 

2 Sawcut (1' Offset (rom existing lip of gutter) 1,440 LF $ 2.00 N.I.C. 
3 Remove Existing Curb and Gutter 1,440 LF $ 5.00 N.I.C. 
4 Remove Existing AC lAB 11.780 SF $ 5.00 N.I.C. 
5 Remove Existing Median (Including Landscape and Irrigation) 325 SF $ 10.00 $ 3,250.00 
6 Remove and Off~Haul Soil (3' Deep for median & sidewalk US) 625 CY $ 30.00 $ 18,750.00 

7 Fine Grade (sidewalk) 11,240 SF $ 0.35 N.I.C. 
8 8" Median Curb 2,000 LF $ 20.00 $ 40,000.00 

9 6" Curb and Gutter (includes cushion) 1,320 LF $ 20.00 N.I.C. 

10 6' Concrete Sidewalk (includes cushion) 7,900 SF $ 5.00 N.I.C. 

11 Accessible Ramps 3 EA $ 2,500.00 N.I.C. 

12 Enhanced Concrete Paving (at future intersection) 3,250 SF $ 15.00 $ 48,750.00 

13 Replace Existing AC lAB 3,320 SF $ 8.00 $ 26,560.00 

14 Grind Exisling AC 74,000 SF $ 1.00 $ 74,000.00 

15 Overlay Fabric 74,000 SF $ 0.50 $ 37,000.00 

16 Minimum 2" AC Overlay 74,000 SF $ 3.00 $ 222,000.00 

17 Street Conforms (at McCandless) 2 EA $ 2.000.00 $ 4,000.00 

18 Bus Stop LS $ 5,000.00 N.I.C. 

19 Fog seal 74,000 SF $ 0.05 $ 3,700.00 

20 Traffic Striping and Signing 1,500 LF $ 15.00 $ 22,500.00 

21 Traffic Control (assume complete roadway closure) 1 LS $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00 

SUBTOTAL STREET WORK $ 534.510.00 

LANDSCAPE AND IRRI!;lllIIQt:I 

22 Planting Soil (3' Deep) 625 CY $ 30.00 $ 18,750.00 

23 Fine Grade (median) 4.725 SF $ 0.35 $ 1,653.75 

24 Landscape and Irrigation (median) 4,725 SF $ 10.00 $ 47,250.00 

25 Landscape Median Nose Treatment (hardscape) 900 SF $ 15.00 $ 13,500.00 

26 Irrigation Sleeves 600 LF $ 5.00 $ 3,000.00 

27 Irrigation Controller EA $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 

SUBTOTAL LANDSCAPE ANO IRRIGATION $ 104,153.75 

6111 BOLLINGER CANYON ROAD, SUITE 150' SAN RAMON, CALIFORNIA 94583' (925) 866-0322' FAX (925) 866-8575' www.cbandg.com 
P. \1900· 1999\ 1933-000lEsUma!es\Cos!lEstima!e·oos {McGandlessRevL2012-09-27 .xJs\Pub~c Improwmen!s Page2of5 



Carlson, Barbee & Gibson, Inc. 

Unit 
lIem Description Quantity Unit Price Amount 

UTILITIES 
28 2" Irrigation Service (median) EA $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 
29 2" Irrigation Meter (median) EA $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 

30 Remove Existing Catch Basin and Stonn Drain Pipe (for EA $ 4,000.00 N.I.C. 
Tree-Box Filter) 

31 Storm water Quality Control Features (Tree-Box filters) 5 EA $ 15,000.00 N.I.C. 
32 Catch Basin (connect to existing 33~ storm drain) EA $ 5,000.00 N.I.C. 
33 Adjust Existing Sanitary Sewer Manholes (in median) 5 EA $ 1,000.00 $ 5,000.00 
34 Adjust Existing Utility Valve Covers and lids to Grade LS $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 
35 Fire Hydrants 3 EA $ 4,000.00 N.I.C. 
36 Electroliers (Decorative) 8 EA $ 5,000.00 $ 40,000.00 
37 Remove Existing Electroliers 7 EA $ 2,000.00 $ 14,000.00 

SUBTOTAL UTILITIES $ 63,500.00 

TOTAL PUBLIC STREET IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTtON COST $ 702.163.75 

P.I 1900· 1999\ 19J.3·000\Estimales\Cos!IEst;male-009 (McCandlessRevL2012.09·27.)lls\Pubiic ImprovelOOflts Pags30fS 



Carlson, Barbee 
& Gibson, Inc. 
CML ENGINEERS • SURVEYORS • PlANNERS 

ENGINEER'S PRELIMINARY CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATE Job No.: 1933-000 
PUBLIC STREET IMPROVEMENTS April 12, 2012 

McCANDLESS DRIVE Revised May 4,2012 
EAST SIDE WIDENING ONLY 

HARMONY 
MILPITAS, CALIFORNIA 

Unit 
Item Descril?:tion Quantilx Unit Price Amount 

STREET WIDENING WORK ON EAST FRONTAGE 
Sawcut (1' Offset from east side lip of gulter) 700 LF $ 2.00 $ 1,400.00 

2 Remove Existing Curb and Gutter 700 LF $ 5.00 $ 3,500.00 

3 Remove Existing ACt AS 700 SF $ 5.00 $ 3,500.00 
4 Remove Existing Sidewalk and Driveway Entries 4,150 SF $ 5.00 $ 20,750.00 

5 Remove Existing Landscape and Irrigation 14,000 SF $ 2.00 $ 28,000.00 

6 Remove Existing Trees and Root Systems 33 EA $ 400.00 $ 13,200.00 
7 Grading 2,000 CY $ 12.00 $ 24,000.00 

8 Fine Grading (street, sidewalk, landscape) 17,500 SF $ 0.35 $ 6,125.00 
9 Aggregate Base (street widening) 7,400 SF $ 1.00 $ 7,400.00 
10 Asphalt Concrete (street widening) 7,400 SF $ 3.00 $ 22,200.00 

11 Enhanced Concrete Paving (at intersection) 1,000 SF $ 15.00 $ 15,000.00 
12 6" Curb and Gutter (includes cushion) 700 LF $ 20.00 $ 14,000.00 
13 6' Concrete Sidewalk (includes cushion) 4,150 SF $ 5.00 $ 20,750.00 

14 Conform Entry to Existing Parking Lot 1 EA $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 
15 Accessible Ramps 2 EA $ 2,500.00 $ 5,000.00 

16 Bus Stop LS $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 
17 Striping LS $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 

18 Traffic Control & Temporary Signing LS $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 

SUBTOTAL STREET WIDENING WORK ON EAST FRONTAGE $ 224,825.00 

STORM DRAIN WORK 

19 Remove Existing Storm Drain Inlets 2 EA $ 2,000.00 $ 4,000.00 

20 Install Storm Drain Inlets and Extend Pipe 2 EA $ 5,000.00 $ 10,000.00 

21 Storm Water Quality Control Features (budget assumed) LS $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 

SUBTOTAL STORM DRAIN WORK $ 34,000.00 

DOMESTIC WATER WORK 
22 Relocate Existing Water & Irrigation Services 5 EA $ 1,500.00 $ 7,500.00 

23 Relocate Existing Fire Service 1 EA $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 

24 Relocate Existing Fire Hydrant 2 EA $ 3,000.00 $ 6,000.00 

SUBTOTAL DOMESTIC WATER WORK $ 18,500.00 

6111 BOLLINGER CANYON ROAD, SUITE 150' SAN RAMON, CALIFORNIA 94583' (925) 866·0322' FAX (925) 866·8575' www.cbandg.com 
P.II900 • 1999\ 1933-000\Estirnates\Cosl\Estimate-009 {M,Cal"ld:essRe~L2012..{l9·27.xts\East 'II~el"liog Page4of5 



Carlson, Barbee & Gibson, Inc. 

25 Relocate Existing Joint Trench 
26 Relocate Existing Electroliers 

SUBTOTAL JOINT TRENCH WORK 

STREET LIGHT WORK 
27 Install Traffic Signal Conduit (at intersection) 

SUBTOTAL STREET LIGHT WORK 

700 
2 

1 

LF 

EA 

LS 

Unit 

$ 100.00 $ 
$ 3,000.00 $ 

$ 

$ 10,000.00 $ 

$ 

TOTAL EAST SIDE WIDENING ONLY CONSTRUCTION COST $ 

P.I 1900 - 1999\ 1933-000\EsUmat&s\CQs!\Es~male·009 (McCandlsssRe~L 2012·09-27 ,xls'.East "'Mening 

70,000.00 
6,000.00 

76,000.00 

10,000.00 

10,000.00 

363,325.00 

Page 5 ofS 



Carlson, Barbee 
& Gibson, Inc. 

CIVIL ENGINEERS • SURVEYORS • PlANNERS 

ENGINEER'S PRELIMINARY CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATE 

FUTURE TRAFFIC SIGNAL 
McCANDLESS DRIVE 

HARMONY 
MILPITAS, CALIFORNIA 

Item Description Quantity 

1 

2 

3 

TRAFFIC SIGNAL WORK 
Signal Design 
Consultant Coordination 

Infrastructure for Future Signal (Coordination Plan - Sheet 
T$-3 of the McCandless Drive Improvement Plans) 

SUBTOTAL TRAFFIC SIGNAL WORK 

Unit 

Unit Price 

LS S 15,000.00 S 
LS S 2,000.00 $ 

LF $ 20,000.00 S 

S 

TOTAL FUTURE TRAFFIC SIGNAL COST $ 

Job No.: 1933-000 
Sep!. 27, 2012 

Amount 

15,000.00 

2,000.00 

20,000.00 

37,000.00 

37,000.00 

6111 BOLLINGER CANYON ROAD, SUITE 150· SAN RAMON, CALIFORNIA 94583' (925) 866-0322' FAX (925) 866-8575' IWIW.cbandg.com 
P.II9QO· 199911933·000'.Eslimale ,lCos\IEstima!e·OI0 (McCandless Signal) 1OJ,\Puot:e Impfovemenl$ Page 1 of 1 



EXHIBIT H2 
ASSIGNMENT OF REIMBURSEMENT PAYMENTS AND CnEDITS TO DEVELOPER AND 

OTHER BENEFITTING LANDOWNEnS 

(IN EVENT THAT TASP FEE IS INCREASED TO REFLECT THE REVISED COST 
ESTIMATE) 

Oliler Benefilling Sewel' Fund TASP Credit TASP Assessor Parcel 
Landowners Paymenl Constl'uction In Numbers of 

. Lieu Credit Other nenefilling 
Landowners 

Receiving TASP 
Credit Runuing 

with Land 

DR Horton $914,405.15 $295,572.09 $254, 117.76 086-41-019,086-
41-020,086-41-
021, 086-41-022 

DR Horton (lnlegral) $702,950.00 086-41-019,086-
41-020, 086-41-
021, 086-41-022 

Taylor Morrison $286,335.00 086-33-094, 086-
33-095,086-33-
098,086-33-099 

Taylor Morrison $508,244.00 086-33-094,086-
(Inlegral) 33-095,086-33-

098,086-33-099 

Totlll Cl'edits alld Reimbul'semellts PlIymellt: $2,961,624 (Desigll Costs, Soft Cost COlltillgellcy allli 
BOllllllllsl/l'fll/ce Costs Illc/uded as plIrt of tile S2,546,576.15 Cl'edit allli Reimbl/rsemellt Paymellt) 

(00094·001-000)7466- 1 ) 


	Agenda
	Draft Meeting Minutes (February 19, 2013)
	Schedule of Meetings-Council Calendar March 2013
	Item 01 - Flag request + Muni Code
	Item 02 -Odor Complaint Report
	Item 03 - Resolution and Petition Re Vietnam Visits
	Item 06 - Commission Appointment
	Item 07 - Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Commission Bylaws
	Item 08 - 2013 COPS Grant Memo and Budget Change Form
	2013 COPS Grant Police Memo
	Budget Change Form

	Item 09 - Ordinance 284--Developer Contribution Disclosure
	Item 10 - SFPUC Resolution and Agreement
	SFPUC WSA Amendment
	Water supply agreeement

	Item 11 - PD Bike Party Agreement and Budget Change Form
	Item 12 - Agreement and Exhibits
	Agreement
	Specific Plan Fee Credits
	Exhibit A - Plans
	Exhibit B1 (2)
	Exhibit B2 (2)
	Exhibit B3
	Exhibit B4
	Exhibit C




